SPECIAL MEETING
OF
CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

3301 Laurel Canyon Road
Santa Barbara, CA 93105

Monday, December 9, 2013
2:00 P.M.

AGENDA

Note: This is a special meeting of the Governing Board called in accordance with Government Code Section
54956. Other than the listed agenda items, no other business will be conducted by the Governing Board.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL

2 PUBLIC (In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.3, every notice for a
special meeting shall provide an opportunity for members of the public to directly
address the legislative body concerning any item that has been described in the notice
for the meeting before or during consideration of that item.)

. CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be
routine and will be approved or rejected in a single motion. Any item placed on
the Consent Agenda may be removed and placed on the Regular Agenda for
discussion and possible action upon the request of any Board Member.)

Action: Recommend Approval of Consent Agenda
a.  Minutes October 28, 2013 Regular Board Meeting
b.  Investment of Funds
e Financial Reports
e Investment Reports
c.  Payment of Claims

4. RESOLUTION NO. 571 RELATING TO COMMITTEES OF THE
BOARD
Action: Recommend approval by motion and roll call vote of the Board

5. VERBAL REPORTS FROM BOARD COMMITTEES
Receive verbal information regarding the following committee meetings:
a.  Administrative Committee Meeting, November 26, 2013

b.  Ad Hoc Drought Contingency Planning Committee Meeting, December 3,
2013




10.

GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT

Receive information from the General Manager on topics pertaining to COMB,
including but not limited to, the following:

e USBR Site Inspection

e AVAR Bid Package

e Drought Contingency Planning

e Encroachment

DROUGHT CONTINGENCY PLANNING
Receive information regarding Drought Contingency Planning including but not

limited to the following:
a.  Contingency Planning Project

Cachuma North Portal Hydrotopo
Drought Contingency Plan Budget Information

b.  Lake Level Forecast

c. DWR Long Term Forecast

d.  Architecture and Engineering Planning Activities
e.  Drought Questions

f

g.

Action: Recommend approval by motion and vote of the Board
1.  Professional Temporary Personnel
2.  Drought Contingency Reserve Fund

REPORT ON QUIOTA CREEK CROSSING 1 FISH PASSAGE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

Receive information regarding the Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Project including
but not limited to the following:

= Work Performed

* Financial Impact

» Legal Concurrence

PROGRESS REPORT ON CACHUMA LAKE OAK TREE PROGRAM
Receive information regarding the Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program including
but not limited to the following:

* Maintenance and Monitoring

ENGINEERING - OPERATIONS DIVISION REPORT
Receive information regarding Engineering and Operations Division, including

but not limited to the following:

* Engineering

= Lake Cachuma Operations

=  Operation and Maintenance Activities




11.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

Receive information regarding Fisheries Division, including but not limited to
the following:

= LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

= Tributary Project Updates

*  Surcharge Water Accounting

» Reporting/Outreach/Training

MONTHLY CACHUMA PROJECT REPORTS

Receive information regarding the Cachuma Project, including but not limited
to the following: ’

a.  Cachuma Water Reports

b.  Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions

c.  Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

DIRECTORS’ REQUESTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT
MEETING

[CLOSED SESSION]:

a. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: EXISTING
LITIGATION
Government Code Section 54956.9(d) (1): one case
Name of Case: Andrew Brown and Jessica Brown v. Cachuma Operation
& Maintenance Board, Santa Barbara Superior Court Case No. 1438821

b. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL: ANTICIPATED
LITIGATION

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d) (2): one case

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION

[Government Code Section 54957.7]

Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
{Government Code Section 54957.1}

MEETING SCHEDULE

= January 27,2014 at 2:00 P.M., COMB Office

* Board Packages Available on COMB Website
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB ADJOURNMENT



NOTICE TO PUBLIC

Posting of Agenda: This agenda was posted at COMB’s offices, located at 3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, California,
93105 and on COMB’s website, in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2. The agenda contains a brief general
description of each item to be considered by the Governing Board. The Board reserves the right to modify the order in which
agenda items are heard. Copies of staff reports or other written documents relating to each item of business are on file at the
COMB offices and are available for public inspection during normal business hours. A person with a question concerning any of
the agenda items may call COMB’s General Manager at (805) 687-4011.

Written materials: In accordance with Government Code Section 54957.5, written materials relating to an item on this agenda
which are distributed to the Governing Board less than 72 hours (for a regular meeting) or 24 hours (for a special meeting) will be
made available for public inspection at the COMB offices during normal business hours. The written materials may also be posted
on COMB’s website subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before the scheduled meeting.

Public Comment: Any member of the public may address the Board on any subject within the jurisdiction of the Board that is not
scheduled for as an agenda item before the Board. The total time for this item will be limited by the President of the Board. The

Board is not responsible for the content or accuracy of statements made by members of the public. No action will be taken by the
Board on any Public Comment item.

Americans with Disabilities Act: in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to review
agenda materials or participate in this meeting, please contact the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board office at (805) 687-
4011 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting to enable the Board to make reasonable arrangements.

Note: If you challenge in court any of the Board’s decisions related to the listed agenda items you may be limited to raising only

those issues you or someone else raised at any public hearing described in this notice or in written correspondence to the Governing
Board prior to the public hearing.



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING
of the
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

held at
3301 Laurel Canyon Road, Santa Barbara, CA
Monday, October 28,2013

1. Call to Order, Roll Call

The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by President Lauren Hanson who
chaired the meeting, Those in attendance were:

Directors present:

Lauren Hanson Goleta Water District
Alonzo Orozco Carpinteria Valley Water District
Doug Morgan Montecito Water District
Dennis Beebe SYR Water Conservation District, ID No. 1
Dale Francisco (arived 2:15p.m.) City of Santa Barbara
Others present:
Randall Ward Tony Trembley
Janet Gingras Tim Robinson
Matt Naftaly Tom Fayram
Ruth Snodgrass Charles Hamilton
Kelley Dyer Phil Walker
Larry Farwell Sarah Horwath
Kevin Walsh

2. Public Comment

Phil Walker commented on California’s climate, weather patterns and climatic
cycles.

3. Consent Agenda
a, Minutes:
September 23, 2013 Regular Board Meeting

b. Investment Funds
Financial Report
Investment Report

C. Payment of Claims

Director Beebe moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by
Director Orozco, passed 5/0/2, Director Francisco was absent.

Item #3a
Page 1



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Mecting
October 28, 2013

4. Verbal Reports from Board Committees
a. Operations Committee Meeting, September 25, 2013
Director Morgan reported that the topics discussed at the Operations Committee

meeting included the encroachment permit process and the drought contingency
planning,.

5. General Managers Report

Randall Ward, General Manager highlighted his report that was included in the board
packet. Mr. Ward highlighted the USBR site inspections, the encroachment permit
process, the AVAR bid package and the drought contingency planning effort.

6. Contingency Drought Planning

Randall Ward, General Manager included in the board packet a summary of the
drought contingency planning efforts undertaken by the County of Santa Barbara,
(County) participating Member Units (MU) and COMB staff. Mr. Ward outlined the
initial planning tasks and responsibilities for the County, COMB and the Member
Units. Immediate planning activities are necessary to prepare for the potential
impact of a third year’s drought on the water level at Lake Cachuma.

Due to the tasks and responsibilities outlined, the following actions were considered
by the Board:

a. Adoption of Santa Barbara County’s Pre-Qualified Master Services
Agreement Contractor List
Adoption of the County’s list would be for the purpose of streamlining the
procurement process in the event of an emergency affiliated with the drought.
The County list has been reviewed by the County Public Works Department and
was approved by the Board of Supervisors for a three year period starting October
1,2013. Mr. Ward requested that the Board consider adopting the County
approved pre-qualified contractor list.

b. Authorize the General Manager to Encumber, Once Identified, Fiscal Year
2012-13 Unexpended Funds to Budget for Drought Contingency Planning
Activities
The Board was requested to consider authorization to encumber Fiscal Year 2012-
13 unexpended funds to procure consultants for project management, oversight,
environmental, legal, design, engineering and construction activities for possible
emergency contingency drought work. Director Beebe requested that it be noted
that the unexpended funds would be from the South Coast Agencies only and
would not include ID#1.

¢. Approve Budget Adjustment to Adopted FY 2013-14 Budget to Utilize
Unexpended 2012-13 Funds
In order to accommodate the funds to be carried over from FY 2012-13 the Board
was requested to authorize an adjustment to FY 2013-14 Budget and create a
drought preparedness line item. Director Beebe referred to item (b) that this
adjustment would be for the South Coast Agencies only.
Item #3a
Page 2



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Directors Meeting
October 28, 2013

d. Authorize General Manager to Procure a Consultant Project Manager and
Sign a Professional Services Contract for Contingency Planning Oversight
and Management in an Amount Not to Exceed $75,000
The Board was requested to authorize the General Manager to procure a
Consultant Project Manager and to execute a Professional Services Contract for
the contingency planning oversight and management.

e. Authorize General Manager to enter into Environmental/Legal Professional
Services Agreements as necessary in an Aggregate Amount not to exceed
$50,000
The Board was requested to authorize the General Manager to execute

Professional Services Agreements for any environmental/legal services required
for the contingency planning.

f. Authorize General Manager to Execute Contracts with Emergency
Justification as Sole Source Contracts for Items (d) Consultant Project
Manager and (e) Environmental Legal Professional Services
The Board was requested to authorize the General Manager to execute contracts
as sole source contracts with emergency justification.

Director Francisco moved to approve items (a) thru (f) as presented in the board
packet with the changes requested by Director Beebe, seconded by Director Beebe,
passed 5/1/1, Director Morgan voted no and Director Beebe abstained.

Phil Walker commented.

President Hanson announced that the Board would take a break at 4:40 p.m.
The Board meeting reconvened at 4:47 p.m.

7. Consider Authorizing the General Manager to Execute a Contract with Peter

Lapidus Construction to Pothole the South Coast Conduit at Arroyo Paredon
Creek

Randall Ward, General Manager reported that CalTrans intends to replace the Foothill
Road Bridge where it crosses Arroyo Paredon Creek, near Carpinteria. The South
Coast Conduit (SCC) crosses the creek approximately 20 yards upstream of the
bridge. The exact horizontal and vertical location of the SCC is needed by CalTrans
engineers for the project design. The SCC needs to be potholed where it crosses
Arroyo Paredon Creek to provide the information for the project engineers. Due to
administrative and contractual difficulties, CalTrans has solicited COMB’s
collaboration to conduct the required potholing effort. CalTrans will fully reimburse
COMB for the project as well as indemnify COMB for the project.

A quote for the project was received from Peter Lapidus Construction for $10,000. If
the site where the potholing will take place needs to be dewatered or if the trenching
is more extensive than thought, the additional effort will increase the cost. Staff
recommends capping the cost of the project at $15,000. The outcome of the

ltem #3a
Page 3



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Dircctors Mecting
October 28, 2013

10.

11.

12.

potholing and the exact location of the SCC will be incorporated into COMB’s
records.

Director Francisco moved to authorize the General Manager to execute a contract
with Peter Lapidus Construction to pothole the South Coast Conduit where it crosses
Arroyo Paredon Creek and Foothill Road, not to exceed $15,000, seconded by
Director Beebe, passed 6/0/1, Director Beebe abstained.

. Report on Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Improvement Project

Tim Robinson reported that the construction on the project had started October 8,
2013 and the bridge was installed 12 working days later. Currently the backfilling of
the arches is under way and by the end of next week the streambed work will be
completed. To date the project has run very smoothly and in a timely manner.

Progress Report on Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Program

Tim Robinson highlighted the report on the Oak Tree Program that was included in
the board packet. Mr. Robinson stated that this time of the year there is less
maintenance to be done however, some caging maintenance and mulching will
continue. The yearly inventory has been started and Mr. Robinson will provide the
results in an upcoming board report.

Operations Division Report

Randall Ward highlighted the Operations report that was included in the board
packet. Staff continues preparations for the air valve replacement project. The
Operations staff had cleaned and repainted an open air vent and its welded joints
after removing all surface corrosion at the Ortega Control Station. They also cleaned
debris from the upstream side of the spillway stilling basin to prevent clogging the
entrance. The downstream stilling basin was also cleared of thick vegetation.

Fisheries Division Report

Tim Robinson’s Fisheries report was included in the board packet. Mr. Robinson
reported that the thermographs continue to be downloaded monthly and the results
are summarized in the Annual Monitoring Report. The Lake Cachuma water quality
measurements continue to be taken once a month through December. The fall
snorkel surveys will be conducted at the end of the WR 89-18 water rights release.
Staff continues with the outreach program and continues to work on the 2012 Annual
Monitoring Report.

Monthly Cachuma Project Reports
a. Cachuma Water Reports
The monthly water reports for September were included in the board packet.

b. Cachuma Reservoir Current Conditions
The Lake Cachuma Daily Operations report through October 23, 2013 was
included in the board packet.
ltem #3a
Page 4



Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
Board of Dircctors Meeting
October 28, 2013

13

14,

15.

16.

17.

c. Lake Cachuma Quagga Survey

The County’s summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Inspection Program for
September 2013 was included in the board packet.

. Directors’ Requests for Agenda Items for Next Meeting

There were no requests for agenda items for the next meeting,

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel: Anticipated Litigation

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section
54956.9(d) (2): one case

Jessica and Andrew Brown, 1215 Franklin Ranch Road, Goleta

Dispute Re: January 2012 Property Grading/South Coast Conduit/County of
Santa Barbara

Emergency Permit 11EMP-00000-00007/Grading Permit 11 GRD-00000-00135

Counsel, Tony Trembley announced that the Board would go into closed session
regarding Item #14 of the agenda, significant exposure to litigation.

The Board went into closed session at 4:53 p.m.

Reconvene into Open Session [Government Code Section 54957.7]
Disclosure of actions taken in closed session, as applicable
{Government Code Section 54957.1}

The Board came out of closed session at 5:20 p.m. There was no action to report out
of closed session.

Meeting Schedule
o The next regular Board meeting will be held November 18, 2013 at 2:00 p.m.

eThe Agendas and Board Packets are available on the COMB website,
www.cachuma-board.org

COMB Adjournment
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Randall Ward, Secretary of the Board

APPROVED:

Lauren Hanson, President of the Board
ltem #3a
Page 5



12/04/2013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets

As of October 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
TRUST FUNDS
1210 - WARREN ACT TRUST FUND
1220 - RENEWAL FUND
Total TRUST FUNDS

1050 - GENERAL FUND
1100 - REVOLVING FUND
Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1010 - PETTY CASH
1200 - LAIF
1303 - Bradbury SOD Act Assmnts Rec
1304 - Lauro Dam SOD Assesmnt Rec
1305 - ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE
1400 - PREPAID INSURANCE
1990 - Clearing Acct - JE

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets

1500 - VEHICLES

1505 - OFFICE FURN & EQUIPMENT

1510 - MOBILE OFFICES

1515 - FIELD EQUIPMENT

1525 - PAVING

1550 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1910 - LT Bradbury SOD Act Assess Rec
1920 - LT Lauro SOD Act Assess Rec
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

115,802.11
250,879.63

366,681.74

405,861.39
142,035.86
914,578.99

500.00
3,886.23
74,323.00
13,216.00
2.36
18,211.72
182.00
110,321.31

1,024,900.30

431,604.76
398,704.81
97,803.34
503,755.12
38,351.00
-1,271,343.88
198,875.15

5,412,718.07
968,607.00
6,381,325.07

7,605,100.52

Item #3b
Page 1



12/04/2013

Accrual Basis Statement of Net Assets
As of October 31, 2013

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
Payroll-DepPrm Admin
Payroli-DepPrm FD
Payroll-DepPrm Ops
2550 - VACATION/SICK
2561 - BRADBURY DAM SOD ACT
2563 - LAURO DAM SOD ACT
2565 - ACCRUED INTEREST SOD ACT
2590 - DEFERRED REVENUE

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2602 - LT SOD Act Liability-Bradbury
2603 - LT SOD Act Liability - Lauro
2604 - OPEB LT Liability

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
3901 - Retained Net Assets
Net Income

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

42,458.82

42,458.82

74.62

4.62

55.79
98,242.62
74,323.64
13,216.00
87,008.00
366,681.74

639,607.03

682,065.85

5,412,718.07
968,607.00
432,462.00

6,813,787.07

7,495,852.92

281,767.71
-172,520.11

109,247.60

7,605,100.52

Item #3b
Page 2



| eBed

%0001 85°69 000 8569 85°69 000
%0°00% At} 000 Zy'L8 Zv'i8 000
%0°00¢ SL'ZLL 000 SkzL sielit 000
%0°00% ya'e0e 000 y8'e0e y8'E0E 000
%0°00} 9%'29 000 op'29 929 000
%0°00} 09's25'0L 000 09'szs'0b 09'625'0} 000
%0°00% LE'86 000 1£'86 LE'86 000
%0°00L LE'B6 000 1E'86 1€'86 000
%0°00L TLLL8'S 000 TLLL6'S CTL'LLE'S 000
%0°00} 9608 000 96'¥08 96'v08 000
%0'00L EEVBE 000 E£E'Y8E 18 414 000
%0°001 A4 Nt 000 L1221 LV 000
%0°004 oz'le9'e 000 9z'199'e 92°'199'c 000
%0°00L LS6Y'Y 000 1S'6b'y 156"y 000
%0°00} 95'EEL't 000 96'EEL'L 96'€EL’'L 000
%000} 6E'EE6 000 6E'CEE 6£'EE6 000
%0004 95801 000 95'80L 95'801 000
%0°001 05512 000 05612 0s'sie 000
%0°004 01'850'C 000 0L'850'C 01'850'2 000
%0°001 8€£'902'C 00’0 8€'902'C 8€'902'C 00’0
%0001 06'€er'y 000 og'ezy'y o6'eZY'y 00’0
%0'004 81’799 000 81999 8L'¥99 000
%0°004 0L5p8'LY 000 oL'sy8' Ly 0L'She'LY 00’0
%0°00L 8L'z8L'L 000 8LZ8L’'l 8L'zsl’l 000
%0004 66'8V8'Y 000 66'8V8'Y 66'8v8'Y 000
%0'00L op'LLS'E 000 oy’ L.S'E 9r'LLS'E 000
%0001 80°L6S 000 80265 80°26S 000
%0001 90'599'Y 000 90's93' 90'599'% 000
%0004 (A WA 4 000 20LbL'vy 20°LyL'Yy 000
%00 000 000 000 200 200
%0004 200 000 200 000 200
%0°00L 200 000 200~ 200~ 000
%E'6L 16'06E'286'E-  00'0ES'EVb'y £0'6.1'958 %0'52 S6'918'29L't-  00'ETL'8SET S0°90€'065 %LTh 20'VES'6L8'L-  00°0v'S80'C 86'228'592
%E6L 16°05€'285'€- 00°0ES'EPb'y £0'621'958 %0'52 66'918°'2924'}- 00'€21'85€'2 S0'90€E'06S %LTh 20'pES'61LE' L 00°20v'580'2 86'2.8'69C
%E61 16°05€'285'e" 00°0eS'EbY' €0'6L1'958 %0°S2 66'918'292'L- 00'€Z1'85€'2 G0'90€'065 %L'TH 20'PES'6L8'L- 00°20v'G80'C 86'2.8'592
%00 00°000'06° 00°000'06 000 000 %00 00'000'06" 00°000°06 000
%00 00'¥1'126" 00'tpL'1Es 000 000 %0°0 00'ipi 126" 00°LpL'L2s 000
%00 00°000'0S}- 00°000'0SL 000 000 %0°0 00'000°0S 4~ 00'000'0S1 000
%0'00¢ 12819 000 12819 _.n”m_.m oouo
%0'001 ¥8'95| 000 $8'95L $8'ast , . 000
%00 00'2L6'ere- 00°216'2re 000 00’0 %0°0 00'zLe'ere- 002162k 000
%00 0055591~ 00'555'9L 000 000 %00 oo.mmmuww- 0065594 000
%0'SC 258162952 00°zes'zer'e 8b'€0b's58 %0'52 05'265'892'L- 00'€T}'85E2 05°0€5'685 %0'52 20'926'864" 00'66L'¥90'L 86'2.8'692
jabpng 50 % 186png 18AQ § 386pn £1320 - Inf 186png Jo % jebpng J8AQ § 196png £L320-Inr 3a6png 30 % je6png J9AQ § jo6png £L320 - InL
vioL suojjesadQ sapeys|d

pLoz unp - €10z AInF - senjov “sa 3e6png

sain)ipuadx3g pue SaNUaAdY JO JUdWARIS
pieog soueuajuiely g uojesadQo ewnysen

uofaadsu] - YL-80Le
peoy - 61-804¢
suopetedQ - §1-80LE
jusweBeue paam - PL-80LE
aosueudjulely - BL-80LT
IVL¥Od HLNOS VO - 1-80LE
NNV N319 - 801¢

TVLHOd HLMON - 201€ [830L

Item #3b
Page 3

TENNNL 31070031 dN - €-L0)€ [B30L
eouRUBUIRWY - BE-L0LE
TINNNL 3LOTO03L JN - £-201LE

NOLLV.LS TOYLNOD dN - 2-L0LE |B10L

Bupaauibuz - jz-201
uopoadsy] - Yz-204€
suopeadQ - JZ-201LE

2auBUdUBY - BZ-L0LE
NOILVLS TONLNOD dN - Z-20L€

YIMOL INVLNI N - 1-20LE [BIOL

uopelljiqeyey - [i-20LE
Bupesujbug3 . j-201
suopesedo - 31-201E
Bujues|d - q1-201¢
aourusjulely - BL-20LE
HIMOL INVLNI dN - L-L0LE

IY.LHOd HLYON - 201€

Jeg Juepoy - 501

vavos - soie

a2)y dinb3 g YaA - poLE

sd0 908 - £0LE

Gujpeay 1033 - Z0LE

aAES7 UO[EIEA « A-LOLE

aABaT HIIS - S-LOLE

Ang Lnp - lole

8AeD ABP|IOH * H-L0LE

1eaujBug - 3-10LE

SNOLLVYIJO - ¥08Y1 - 001
TI0HAVd IEI0L
a4-ssoin
SsSoU9

TI0¥AVd
asuadxg

404 ss0ID

awoou| [ejoL

FNN3A3A 000¢€ IBI0L

pung jusuuepeg 309foid ewnysed - 5808
JURID DAAT- X SHO BIOIND - LZ0E
pag SU0D MO-1X D BIOIND - 920€
swioau] 9siN - 0Z0E
awoou| 3selsju] . 0L0E
pund jemeusay - L00€
30y UaueM - 9008
(siuawssessy And) 106png W20 - L00E
INNIAIY 000€
awoauy

s|seg jenusay
147101743
Wd 60:%



Z obegd

0£'982'9

0£'982'9

%0001 000 0€'982'9 000
%0°00L zL'650'C 000 216502 Z1L'650'C 000
%0001 0L'seL 000 0L'SEL 0L'SEL 000
%0°00L zZveT 000 22'v6e TheT 000
%0°00L gz'L6L'e 000 9z'L6L'e gz'l6L'e 000

%0001 £2°190'7 000 £Z'190'y €290y 000

%0'00} €2'190'Y 000 £2°190'y £2°190'% 000
%0°00L 66'929' 000 66'929'E 66'929'€ 000
%000} berey 00’0 e yey P her 00’0

%0°00} 8T vs 00’0 1A 4] 8Tvs 000
%0001 8TPS 00'0 82'vs 8eTvs 000
%0'00L 8Z'vS 000 8Z'vs 8ehs 00’0
%0'001 65'82L'9 000 65'821'9 65'821'9 000
%0001 S6'9¥E 000 S6'9vE S6°9vE 000
%0700} eb'v8 000 EV'y8 er'v8 000
%0°00L 26'29¢ 000 25292 25'292 000
%0001 8826 000 88'26 8826 {o[e)e]
%0°00L 8826 000 8826 88'26 000
%0001 9.'889'S 000 9.'889'G 92'889's 000
%0001 2619 000 2619 2619 000
%0001 gl'iel 000 9l'LEL SL'iel 000
%0004 1£'86 00’0 LE'86 L£'86 00’0
%0°00L P6'E9Z'E 000 v6'e9z'e ¥6'€92'E 000
%0004 LE°EEL'T 000 LEEEL'T LE'EEL'T 00’0
%0'00% 62's6L'e 000 62'56)'€ 62'661'C 00’0
%0004 22'88E 000 2£'88¢ 2¢'88E 000
%0°00¢ 95202 000 95'20C 96202 000
%0°00% 9.'68L 00’0 92's84 9.'68L 000
%000} 82’10 00’0 82’10} :rA 000
%0'00L 8z'iok 000 8Z°LOL 82°101 000
%0004 ¥2'020'C 00’0 ¥2'020'C ¥2'020'C 00’0

%0001 se'sbl 000 Se'obl mmumv- oo”o

%0001 8b'p99 000 8y'v99 mv.vmw. 000

%0'00} L'602'L 000 1'602't 160Z't 000

%0004 Sp'689 000 Sp'689 SP'689 00’0
j28png jo % jefpng 1A § 16png £1390 - Inf 396png j0 % jebpng JeAQ § 18Bpng £1L390 - In¢ j968png jo % 106png 10A0 § 1e6png £1390 -0
JIvLOL suonessdQ saueysid

pLoz unp - g0z Ainp sjen)ay 'sa3abpng

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUIAY JO JuaWA}e]S
pieog asueusjule @ uojesadp ewnyoen

NOLLVLS TO¥LNOD - b-ELLE [BIOL

uopeiiqey2y - [I-gLLe
Bupesu|Bugz - 1L-gLLE
Bujuea(o - qi-gLic
ouBuBUIRY - Rl-CLLE
NOLLYLS TONLNOD - L-ELLE
VOILHO - SLIE

QT31443HS - ZLLE [B30L

Iltem #3b

<
o
()]
©
o

JANNNL - 2-Zhie IejoL

uopoadsuj - UZ-ZL e
Bujues(g - qz-zL1e
T3NNNL « ZZHEE
Q131443HS - 2hig

301440 - LLLE (Ej0L

SLNVIdNI - Z-LELE [BI0L
aoueusjuiey - eZ-LLLIE
SLNVIdWI - 2-LLEE
301440 - L1LE

ouNYT- 0LLE [e30L

HIOAYISIY - €-0LLE [BIOL

uopoedsu) - yg-0LE
Bujdeospue . ag-0LLE
HIOAY3S3Y - £-0LLE

NOLLYLS TOHLNOD - 2-0} L€ [8joL

Buuesuibugz - jz-041e
NOILYLS T0¥LNOD « 2-0bLE

QYHVA - L-0Lig [B30L

uopeyliqeyey - [L-0LLE
uopoedsul - Yi-0bLE
Bujdeaspue - 81-041€
Bujues|d - q1-0LLE
aouruLjUIB - BL-0LLE

QUYA - 1-0LIE
ouNvy1-0LLE

NNV N379 - 804€ [BjOL

LNONJNL VO - 1-80LE IEJOL

juawabeuel peep - P-80LE
22oUBUBJUIRI - BY-80LE
LNONAUNL VO - -80LE

NOLLYLS diNnd VO - £-801¢ [BjOL

juswebeuely pasp - PE-80LE
NOILYLS dWNd VO + £-80LE

HIOANISIY VO - Z-801€ [B3OL

uonosdsu] - Yz-goLe

juawabeuriy paap - P2Z-80LE

@ouBUBUIEN - BZ-80LE
HIOA¥ISIY VO - 2-804€

IV.LH0d HLNOS VO - 1-801€ [€30L

s|seg |eM22Y
cLYorL
Wd 60:p



¢ afed

%0°00}

Se'TaL'ol

000 sezoL'9L se'zaL'ol 000
%0°001 01°8€6 000 0L'8e6 [e]%:155) 00’0
%0°004 04'8E6 000 0l'8£6 04'8€6 000
%0'00} 5Z2'v28'st 00’0 sTPee'st sz'pee'st 000
%0'004 00bLY 000 00'vLb 00'viy 000
%0004 ¥9'969'G 000 $9'969'G $9'969's 000
%0'004 65°202'} 000 65°202'} 65°202'} 000
%0°00} zo'ovb's 000 zZ0'gbb'e z0'9vy'e 000
%000} yE'S6L'2L 000 pE'S6L'TL yE'S6LZH 000
%0'00} 98'ELY 000 98'EL9 93'EL9 000
%0001 99'€L9 000 98'EL9 98'EL9 000
%0°00L 43718 000 2e°264 zee6l 000
%000 zET6L 000 zET6L zeT6L 000
%0°00L 91'686'}} 000 91'686'H} 91'686'}4 000
%0°00L 88'26 000 88'26 8826 000
%0001 05'28€ 000 05'28E 05'28¢ 000
%0°004 8LEIS L 000 SLELS'LL SLEIS'LE 000
%0°C0L or'Zie's 000 orZLY's or'Zib's 000
%0'00L 08°28L'y 000 08'282'v 08'28L'y 000
%0°00} 8808 000 8808 88°08 000
%0001 8L2ZeL 000 8LZEL 8L'CEL 000
%0004 YO'LOL'L 000 pOtoL'L y0'10L'} 000
%0°004 0L'€L8' 000 0L'€L8'C 0L'eL8'T 000
%0001 09'v29 000 09%29 09429 000
%0°004 09'v29 000 09929 09'v29 000
%0°00} YE'E6L 000 YE'E6L YEE6L 000
%000} YE'E6L 000 pe'e6L yE'E6L 000
%0°00+ TSLLE 000 Z5'LLE gS5hLE 000
%0°004 ¥2'95€ 000 pZ'9GE $2'95€ 000
%0'004 8559 00'0 8559 8559 000
%0°00} ¥H'590'L 000 y¥'690'L ¥5°590'2 000
%0°00L yL6LL 000 yL6LL yL6LL 000
%0004 8T'SYS 000 g2'5YS 98255 000
%0004 2968 000 z9'68 zges 000
%0004 iza44] 000 vZhrl vzt 000
1eBpngjoy  ebpng1eAQ$ 16png €130 - 10 186png 0 %  136png o0 § 3afpng £L390-Inr  _ebpngjo% 3eBpnglesgg 106png €L190-InC
IvLOL suopesado sepoysid

yL0z unp - €102 AIne  slenjdy 'sa jabpng

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAsy JO JuUsLIIe]S
pleog asueusajulely g uopesadp ewnysed

HOVZAY VIMILNIJEYD - LLLE |RIOL

Q
LINONOD - LI I®0L 0D |
uopnoadsu| - Yp-LLLE +H )
unanNod-tLlle £ o)
s3unLonuls - t-ziicimoy O ©
=0

uopelliqeyey - fi-LLLE
Bupasujbug - j1-LLLE
uopoadsul - yi-LLLe
83uBULIUBI - BL-LLLE
SIUNLONYLS - L-LLLE
HOV3Y VINILNIdEVO - L1LE

HOVZY VL3709 - ki€ 1oL

LINGNOD - ¥-91LE [E10L
uoloadsu] - Yp-9iLe

LINANOD - p-SkiE

SHIALIW VALY - Z-9LLE [RIOL
aJueusjuBl « BZ-9L1E

SYILIW TVHILYT - Z-9LLE

STUNLONYLS - L-9LLE [EIOL

Bupseujbuz - 11-91 1€
uopoedsu) - Yi-gLL¢
sauruLURY - BL-9LLE
SAUNLONYLS * L-9LLE
HOV3Y V13109 - 9tie

VRISLNIdEYO * SLLE [ej0L

HIOAHISIY - T-911€ [BI0L
uopoadsul - Yz-s4LE
Bujdeospue - 9Z-5LLE
juswebeuey peap - PZ-SLLE
@5uRUBJUIRI - BZ-SL1E

HIOAHISIY - Z-5LLE

NOLLYLS TOHLNOD - b-51 1€ 2101

9oURUAUIBI « BL-GLLE
NOILY.LS TOYLNOD « L-GLIE
VIIILNIdUYD - SLIE

UYIALIN AMVANNOS - vLLE IEJ0L

LINYA - L-pLig [BoL

uopoadsu| - yi-piLe
suopesedQ - Jb-vELE
IouRUURY - RL-PLLE
LINVA - LvLLE
¥IL3IW AUVONNOS  YLIE

VOILHO - ELLE [€j0L

UIOAYISIY - Z-ELLE jEI0L

uoyoadsuy) - Yz-gLLe

suoyeladQ - J2-€L1E

juawabeuey peap) - PZ-£LLE
HIOAYISIY - T-ELIE

s|seg |eniddy
£HPOZL
Wd 60y



¢ abey

%00 00°000'€- 00°000'€ 000 00’0 %0'0 00°000'€- 00'000°€ 000
%9'vL 98'626'L5" 00°008'29 vio.8's 000 %P 98'€26'L5" 00°008'£9 ¥1'9.8'6
%2'L 0e'02e'2- 000082 0L'6LL 000 %Z'L 0E'02€'e- 00°005'C oLsLh
%6'2L 00°195'S~ 00°00€'25 00'6£L'9 000 %6'CL 00°195'St- 00°00£'2S 00'6€L'9
%L'2T 95°2v0'0L- 00°000'€} ypIS6'T 000 %L'2T 95'2v0'04- 00°000'€}L vb'IG6'T
%€ 0E 28'661'2L6 00'606'€ES 8L°60L'19L 000 %E'0E 29'661'228- 00'606'€ES 81604191
%2'CE Zrovs'e- 00've2’s 85'€89'} 000 %22 Zyors'e 00'eeT's 85°€89'}
%ZZE LL'8EL'SL- 00°2£€'22 £8'861'L 000 %ZZE LLBEL'S)- 00°L€££'22 £8'861'L
%L'EE oL'ZLL'ee 00'896°€S 06'558'L} 000 %}'€E 0LZLL'9e- 00'896'€S 06'558'L}
%LLE 05°087'€9" 00°201'26 05'129'82 000 %i'LE 05°08Y'€9- 00'20L'26 05'129'82
%00 00'ESL' 00'ESL'Y 000 000 %0'0 00°€5L'p- 00'€SL'Y 000
%0°0 00°ESL' 00'ESL'Yy 000 000 %00 00'€SL'Y 00'€5L'y 000
%LE 00'6.5' 00'e5L'y 00'vLL 000 %L'E 00°'65'v- 00°€SL'y 0oLy
%1'9 00'Es' 00'eSL'y 00062 000 %19 00'E9b'b- 00°€SL'y 00°062
%E'L 00'90p 't 00'vSL'y 00'8v€ 000 %E'L 00°90b'p~ 00'¥SL'y 00'8Y€
%9'p 05'9E5 b~ 00vsL'y 05212 000 %9’y 0595~ 00'vSL'y 05’22
%5°LT zLE98'6e" 00°000°SS 8Z'9EL'SL 000 %S'L2 2L'e98'6E" 00°000'SS 8Z'9€EL'St
%G Ve L7'Z2E'05- 00'658'92 £5'9€5'92 000 %S'VE 1p'2Ze'0s- 00'658'9. £6'9€5'9Z
%6'EE $5'€69'29- 00'2p8'P6 op'8yL'Ze 000 %6'EE b5'€69'29 00'2v8'v6 op'8pL'ze
%0°0 0v'855'e4- 00°£50'50L 09'86%'1E 000 %0°0E 0v'855'€L- 00'250'50L 09'86F'1E
%0004 S1'0 000 SL0 sL'o 000
%Z'TE £8'66L'LE- 00°000'9Y L1°008'vE %Z'2E £8'66L"HE- 00°000'9Y 21°008'vL 000
%6'9F 16'265'}- 00°000'€ £0°20¥'} %6°Sk 16265't- 00°000°c £0°20b'L 000
%b'95 o' L6P'E- 00°000'8 09'805'% %b'9G op'LEY'E- 00°000°8 09'80S'v 000
%a'Lt 00'625'e- 00000 00"k %8'LL 00'626'€- 00°000' 00'LLY 000
%9'EE 85°'8v6'L - 00°000'81 2ris0'e %9'EE 85'8¥6'LL- 00°000'8} 2r'1s0'9 000
%Gy £r'6ZL's 00°000'9 15042 %Sy £V'62L'S 00'000'9 15'042 000
%6'62 Sp'806't- 00°000'2 §5'160'Z %662 St'806'7- 00°000'L S5'160'2 000
%LTH v6'699'E 00°000'05 90°08€'9 %LTL v6'699'Eh~ 00°000°05 90°0E€"9 000
%b'6E $8'/50'" 00°000'0} SL2Ye'e %Y'6E 69°/60'" 00°000'0} SL'Zpe'e 00'0
%8'6 1S'PES'EL- 00°000's} 6b'59p'L %8'6 LGPES'EL- 00°000'SH 6v°590'L 000
%L'E 85°200'v2- 00°000'5Z zv'zz6 %L'E 86°££0'v2- 00°000'5Z ev'ees 000
%E'EE 9Z'500°0%~ 00°000'09 vLp66'6l %E'EE 9Z'500'01~ 00°000'09 vLv66'6L 000
%0'0 00°000°0L- 00°000°04 000 %00 00°000'04- 00°000'0} 000 00'0
%0004 000 00°000'0L 00°000'04 %000} * 000 8480”2 00'000°0} 000
%8'SZ 9Z'0€8'v 1~ 0000002 vL631's %8'ST 9Z'088'pL- 00700002 vL'89L'S 000
%1 00'GLL'SH- 00°000'02 00'528'y %L've 00°62L'51- 00'000'02 00'628'% 000
%L°0Z 6L'9E9'e 00°000'SS 12'ege'Ll %L'02 6L'9E9'EV- 00°000'sS LZ'E9E' L 000
%E'EL 8E'EEE 00°000'S 29'999 %EEL 8E'EEE'r oo.ooonm 29999 000
%0'vy Lb'66L'T 00°000'S £5°002'2 %0'vY Lye6L'e 00'000's £5°002'C 000
%00 0000051~ 00°000'S} 000 %00 00°000'GL- 00°000'6L 000 000
%E'8C $6'€0G°1S- 00°000'0€ 90'96'8 %E'BT ¥6'€05' k2" 00°000'0€ 50'965'8 000
%8'SE £6°019'£25" 00°Lb6'Le8 10'6EE'v6T %8'SE £6°049'225- 00°L¥6'128 L0°9EE'Y6T 000
%0'0 00'812' L6V~ 00°'8LZ'L6¥ 000 %00 00°'8L2' L6V 00’8126V 000 000
%1'8E 19'ESV'Y- 00602'L 6e'shL'e %188 LO'ESY' Y- 00'602'L 6EShLT 000
%L'8E 9L'680'61" 00'828'0¢€ ¥8'8EL'LL %L'BE 91'680'64- 00'828'0¢ v8'8EL LL 000
%81 pO'poE'L9- 00'5£0'06 96°029'82 %8'LE pOyoE' LY 00'S€0'08 96°0.9'8 000
%G'8E £6'£20'L2L- 00°259'961 10'629'GL %5'8E £6°220'121- 00°259'96} L0'629'6L 000
jebpng jo %, 3eBpngJanQ§ 3e6png €190~ ([ Bpng jo %  136pngJerg Bpng £L19Q- ¢ 6png 40 % Bpng JeAQ § Bpng €1 190~ |nf
IVLOL suojjesado soyaysiy

$10Z unp - gL0z AInr s[enjdy "sA 3abpng

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUSA3Y JO Juawadlels
pieog asueusjulely g uoneladQ ewnyses

SBAIRA ' SI810W - L22¥
S3IHIHSIH - OBV T LOVHLINOD - o««w.D
SANYIHSIA - dINDT B STIOHIA - 002 19908

snoaue||easiiy - 062 +H* o

lendeg paxid - 082y & 1)

o) dinb3/ERIUGA - 0227 @y (O
S3YTHSI - INDI 2 STIOIHIA - 00282 )

S3RITHSI4 - YO8V - 004 [B30L

2.e3|pojy 00 ad - ESIY

v2Id 00 ad - 291Y

SY3d ad - 1S5Lp

OM ’# UiBaH a4 - 0§LY

-9ply |euosess - 6LLY

aply |euoseos - gLiy

g - 8P|V |euosess « LLLy

Q- eply |euoseas - 9L Ly

MY - OpIY [eUOSESS « GLLY

OF - OPJY [RUOSESS - pLLY

weibosd aail 3eQ - yOLY

isiBojoig - 0Ly

15160j01g 193foud - ZOLY

1S[JU310S 221N0S0Y JOJUIS . LOLY
SIINIHSIH - HO8VYT - 00LP
sajourdaas|g Uonel|IdU03Y - 000

S3SNIdX3 WIHLO - 00SE [RI0L
Bujujeiy - gose
SNoaue||adsi - SOSE
§80JAJaS S0 B VSN - POSE
suUoiEIJUNWIWOYD - £0SE
suuopun - Z0se
SapiIpn - L0SE

S3SN3dX3 ¥IHLO - 00SE

S31NddNS '8 STVIMILYIN - 005€ [B30L

SijoAlasey - SOPE

speoy g sbuip)ing - Zove

IS 'R 9AIRA “BIOI ‘UNPUOD - LOVE
S317ddNS 2 STVINILYN - 00y
HO8Y1 LOVHLNOD - 00EE [BI0)

$a3JAI9g 98|y ‘Bupaawmbuyg - poge

SJJOAIBSBY « COEE

speoy g sBulp|ing - Zoge

98|\’ OAJRA 'UBJO4 ‘HNPUOD - LOEE
HOBY1 LOVHLNOD - 00£E
ANININD3 2 HIA 00ZE [BI0L

SNoBUR||8ISs| - POZE

{ejuey juswidinby . £0z¢

fendeg pexid - 20z

e0) dinb3/e|diyeA - 10ZE
LN3WJIND3 '8 HIA 002¢
SNOLLY234O - 408V - 001€ [RIOL

18130 - SNOILYH3dO - 08V - 00LE

aieojpayy 09 sdO - §9LE

vold 00 sd0 - 091

Sy3d - SSLE
dwog SIBOM 2 Yi[eaH - 051LE

siseq |enuody
c€ivoret
Wd 80y



%8’} S8'pSp'T 000052 SL'Sh 000 %8'L S8'ySy'2- 00°005'Z 1814 uopdyosgng/uofeonp3 aokoldws - 6Zps
%9'LE Lo'esL's 00°000'6 66'9V8'Z 000 %9’k L0°'€SL's- 00°000'6 66'9v8'C juejinsuog Jajndwoy - gLys
%00 00°000't~ 00000 000 000 %00 00°000'~ 00°000'y 000 S108SY Poxtd UWpY - 9195 -2
%Z'80} SLLeT 00°006'C SLIEVE 000 %2'80L SLIET 00°006'2 SLlELE sanQ djyssaquay - G1p5 % M~
%L'8L 20'e92' 00'er2's 86'6L6 000 %L'8L 20'€92'Y- 00'Eb2'S 86646 saplinn - vivs o)
%8'SS £9°008't 00'50E'Y LL'YOP'T 000 %8'SS €8°006't- 00°S0E' LL'pOY'T suopesjUNWWOD - e & )
%582 9L'ESHY 00'0L8'S ¥Z'959'} 000 %582 9L'ESL' - 00'048's b2'959'L asuedx3 UNPY "OSIN -ZLYS @ (O
%L'92 zi'sze'e” 00'8ie's 88'Z68'L 000 %292 z1'sege'e- 00'812'S 88°26€'L soseeT /juswdinbl 830 - LIvS = O
%8'LT 8Z'LE5'E" 00°006' ZLZ9E'L 000 %8'LT 82°2€5'e- 00°006'% ZLZIE'L saj|ddng @310 ; aBe3sod - 04pS
%S'LE 60'895'€}- 00°L0L'1Z G6'ZEL'S 000 %S'L€ 50°'895'EL- 00'10L'42 S6ZEL'R uR)SISSY BARRASIUIWPY - 60VS
%0'vE 09'616'52- 00'9¥9'8€ opoEL'el 000 %0'vE 09'515'52- 00'9v9'8e Ob'0EL‘EL JeBeuel BARBASIUIWPY - 80VS
%L'GY 00'8LL'EL- 00'000'62 00282t 000 %Sy 00'8LL'EL- 00°000°52 00282'}4 ad - jeBa - 2005
%9've 82°295°)- 00'68E'2 zL928 000 %9'vE 82'295'}- 00'68E'C zL9z8 asegiN Auedwo) - 90vS
%522 bSLL8'8Y 00°000'€9 op'88L'yl 000 %STT yS'LL8'BY 00°000'€9 ap'88L'pl Atejes WO - S0vS
%1'GE 08'080'€}- 00'€94'02 0z'280°L 000 %1'Ge 08'080'E}- 00'€91'02 02'280'L Kigjaideg UWPY - pOYS
%9'VE €0'529'0 oo'oiz'ot 16'vES'e 000 %9'vE £0'629's- oo'olz'oL L6'VES'E ©314 Auedwoy - £0vS
%0'0E \zsep'ze- 00°GLL'ZE 6L'6¥9'6 000 %008 Lzsey'ze 00'5LL'ZE 6L'6V9'6 SY3dIeD - Z0PS
%b2E 20'6L1'0¢8" 00°129'vb 86'16Y'V} 000 %b'2€ 20'6L1'0€" 00°'H9'VY 86'L6V V1 *dwog sIHUOM '8 YiEaH - LOVS
S3IYIHSIH - NIWAY B TYHINIO - 00V5
%062 85'819'G65- 00'906'8€8 2hL82'ErT %062 85'819'G66- 00'906'9€8 Zy'L82'ere 000 SALLYHLSININGY B TVHINTD - 666Y 12101
%0'SE 10059 007000k 66'6V€ %0'GE 10'059- 00'000'L 66'67E 00'0 uopeuLIo| IQNd - LEES
%E6T SPELY'}- 00°000'2 25'985 %E'6Z sy'ELy'L- 00°000'2 25985 000 SBOUBIRUOD/|BARIL UIWDY - 0EES
%2y §1'916't- 00°000'2 Sg'e8 %2y SL'9L6'}- 00'000'2 s8'e8 000 suopdussqng/Bujuiesy dws3 - 52e§
%8'LE 69°L€€'L1- 00'529'94 1£°282'S %8'LE 69°LEE' L1~ 00'529'9L 1€'282's 000 juRjinsuog Jajndwoy - gLes
%0°0 00000t~ 00'000'F 000 %0'0 00°000'%~ 00°000'% 000 000 $)98SY PoX|d UWPY - 91€5
%L'06 §1°165- 00°s2Y'9 §Z'428'S %.'06 GL'166° 00'52p'9 §Z'128'S 000 sang diyssequialy - SLE9
%8} £0°L46'L- 00°2EL'6 16'618'} %281 £0°L16'L- 00°28L'6 16618't 000 saplipn - ples
%8°LS sz L58'e 00'666'2 SLEVY %815 62'/58'e" 00'666'2 SLLELY 000 SUOHEIJUNLILOD - ELES
%8'8E 957209's 00°06L'0L lea4:1%4 %8'8E 96'.09's" 0006204 lia41%4 000 sasuadxg UJWPY ISIN - ZLES
%L'9C oL'pOL'L- 00'169'6 06'985'C %L'9C 0L'poL'L- 00'169'6 06'985' 00’0 sosea7/dinb3 92140 - L1ES
%2 '0E £9°/bE'S- 00°00L'6 1£25L'2 %208 £9'/pE's 00'00L'6 1€725L'T 000 dx3 eayjo/ebeysod - 015
%EGE $0'55p'52- 00'8EE'6E 96'Z88'E} %E'GE Y0'SSP'Se- 00°'8E€'6E 96'288'c} 000 URID|ULSS) SIIINOS3Y JAJeM - L0ES
%S'LE ¥6'L61'52- 00°2Z0g'0y 90'v0L'SH %S'LE ¥6°461'S2- 00°20€0 90'¥0L'SH 000 JuB)S|SSY SARERLSIUIPY - 90ES
%1'GE pE'PeZ've- 00'Lb¥'LE 99Z5L'e} %L'GE LR A 7Ad 00°Lbp'LE 99'251'EL 00’0 Aiejeiaag oARRISUIUIWPY « POES
%0'vE p0'S8E" L~ 00°0LL'VL 96'¥8E'vZ %0'vE $0'G8E L 00°024'b2 96'v8E'VT 000 JeBruey sAnRySIUIIPY - LOES
%S'Ce 00'059'06~ 00°000'LLL 00°0S€'9Z %S'2T 00'059'06~ 00°000'241 00'05€'92 00'0 Asejes soBeuey . 00ES
%9'VE 99'668'Z- 00'SEV'Y yE'SES'} %9'vE 99'668'2- 00°SEP'Y PESES'L 000 upwpy IUYOW Auedwod . 592§
%9'VE ZL'86E'2)- 00'£96'8L 88'v95'9 %9've Z1'86€'2L~ 00'€96'8L 88'¥95'9 000 uwpy void Auedwo) . p9zg
%0°08 SLIZL MW 00'2v9'6S $8'026'L1 %0'0E SLLTL'I 00'2v9'6S $8'026'LL 000 S¥3d - 0§25
%0'62 L1199'€EL- 00'LbZ'8LL €8'€L5'Y %0'ST L1199'EE}- 00'LpZ'8LL €8'ELS'VY 000 dwog sIeXOM B WiRRH - L02S
%8'89 00'bEE'EL- 00°50L'2y 00°'LL£'62 %8'89 00'VEE'EL- 00's04'2Zy 00°'1LE'62 000 esuensu] Aliqer - 0025
%00 00°000's2- 00°000'52 000 %00 00°000'S2- 00'000'52 000 000 xe] jusiwkojdwaun - 0§15
%8°SL 59'p58'6- 00002t SE'SYR'l %8'Sk S9'¥58'6- 0000L'} 1 se'spe'l 00’0 3PNy - 1-L0LS
%E'LL 09'LrL'Z8 00°000'00} op'8sz'Lt %E'LL 09'4L'28" 00°000°'00L ovr'ese'Lt 000 |eBe . poLs
%L'82 [4AVxAH 00'000'¢} 8L'82L'E %L'8C A VIA 00°000°€L 8L'82L'E 000 $004 10308317 - 000§ |EIOL
%0'LE 08'885'2" 00°000'4} oz'kip'e %0'LE 08'885'L 00°000'+L oz'Liv'e 000 18130 - S884 JO}dalQ - 0005
%6'Sh 2289’} 00°000'¢ 85°LLE %6'Sh 2pes9’t- 00'000'2 85L1LE 000 oBeaji 10)0311Q - 100G
$994 Jojoadiq - 000S
SALLYYHLSININGY 8 TVH3NID - 666V
%502 10886} 00°005'2 66'HLG 000 %5°02 10'886'L- 00°005'2 66'LLS S3INIHSIH - SISNIJXT HIHLO - 00S¥ [BIOL
%5°02 10'886'L- 00'005'2 66°LIS 000 %5'02 10'886'L- 00°005'2 66'LLG suuopun - ZoSy
S3NYIHSIL - SISNIJXI HIHLO - 005¥
%9'L £2'50L'S}- 00°05€'SL LL6v2 000 %9'L €2'50}'S1L- 00°0SE'S) LLvve “*JHSId - S3TddNS/SIVINILYIN - 008Y I=30L
%9’} £2'50L'Sl- 00°0SE'SH LLpve 000 %9'L €2'S0L'S1- 00'0SE'SH LLPVT SNO3UE||8ISIN - 0BEY
SARITHSIH - STTddNSISTVINILVI - 00EY
%0°0 00°000°9}4- 00°000'9L 000 000 %00 00°000'94~ 00°000'9L 000 SARIIHSIH - HOBYT LOVHLNOD - 0Z2¥ [EI0L
%0°0 00'000'€L- 00°000'€} 000 000 %00 00°000'€}- 00°000°E} 000 ssuruajulel 5)9f0)d Yystd - ZeTh
jefipng oy 3abpng18AQ § 186png gL0Q-nr  _ebpngio%  196pngieng§ 196png £1L390-Inf 1bpng oy, 186pngleng § 38bpng £1390 - InC
IvLoL suojpesadQ souoysly

pLOZ unp - €40z AINC  s[BNJOY ‘sA Jabpng s|seq jenuooy

sainjipuadxg pue SanuaAdy JO Juswalels
pJeog @sueudjule 3 uoijessdo ewNyoe) Wd 60

cHvort



g abed

%0°00L L1'028°2LL- 00'0 LL-ozs'eLL- %000} 8p'6ob'oc- 000 8p°60%'0€- %0001 £9°0L1'2PL- 00°0 £9°0bL'ZPE-
%2'€C 98'0e8'Piv'E-  00'0ES'EVY'Y $1°669'820'L %92 Ly'L0V' €LV 00'ETL'BSE'S £5'512'029 %961 6e'€Ty'LL9') - 00°L0¥'S80'2 19'€86'201
%20} €2°00€'262- 00°000'€V8 L1°669'68 000 %204 €2°00€'252" 00°000'Eb8 2£°669'S8
%L £2°00E'v89" 00'000'02L 12'669'58 000 %L €2°00€'v8S- 00°000°0LL 22'669'68
%0°0 00°000'0Z~ 00'000'02 [s/o)¢] 000 %00 00°000'02~ 00°000'0L [sls)4]
%00 00°000'¢- 00'000°e 000 000 %00 00°000'e- 00°000'S 00’
%044 £€°220'812" 00°000'6¥Z 19'226'92 000 %0°bb €€'220'812" 00°000'5P2 19'2e6'9T
%00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000 000 %00 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
%8 96'9v0've- 00°000'52 $0'€56 000 %8¢ 96'9Y0'pZ- 00'000'SZ v0'ES6
%00 00°000's~ 00°000' 000 000 %00 00°000°'G~ 00000'S 000
%L¥e 05'29p'95- 00'000'52 05°2€5'8} 000 %L'YT 05°29p'95- 00°000'SL 05°L€5'84
%8°L 89°LLe'6" 00°000'0} (4447 000 %8'L 89°L12'6- 00°000'0} 2e'T8L
%00 00°000°0}~ 00°c00°0L 000 000 %00 00°000'0L~ 0000004 000
%4 vb 15'€6G'S- 00°000'0L £r'90r'y 000 %44 25°€65'S" 00°000°04 Eb'90P'Y
%'C 29952201~ 00°000'S0L 8E'EVT'T 00’0 %L'T 29'95.'20L- 00°000's0L 8E'EY2'T
%¥'9 12'999'061~ 00'042°'18Y €L'€09'0E %b'9 22'999'05% 000/Z'18Y €L'€09'0E 00’0
%00 00°000'28 00°000'28~ 000 %00 00'000'28 00'000'28- 000 000
%00 00700028~ 00°000'28 00’0 %00 00°000'28- 00°000'28 000 000
%19 00°059'182- 00°000'00€ 00°05£'84 %L9 00°059'182- 00°000°00€ 00°05€'8L 000
%00 00°000°04- 00°000'0L 000 %00 00°000°01- 0000004 000 000
%419 18°068'e" 0000004 6L'60L'9 %19 18°068'¢- 00°000'0% 6L°601'9 000
%00 00'0L2'kbL- 00°0£2'LLL 000 %0'0 0002441~ 00'0£Z'441 000 00’0
%00 00°000's2 0000062~ 000 %00 00°000's2 00°000's2- 000 000
%00 00°000'5Z- 00'000'52 00’0 %00 00°000'G2~ 00°000'62 000 000
%b'y L€'221'61- 00°000°02 £9'2.8 %b'y 1842161 00°000'02 €928 000
%9°LL 60'8ZL'vZ- 00°000'0€ 16°1L42's %9'LL 60'82L've- 00°000'0€ 16°LLC'S 000
%00 00°000's- 00°000'S 00’0 %00 00°000'G- 00°000's 000 000
%0'VE £6'828'86C- 00'gv8'19e LO'6LO'ETL 000 %0'vE £6'828'88C" 00'8v8'19E L0'610'€2}
%E'GE 95'90L'E}" 00'z8t'iz yySLp'L 000 %E'SE 95'902'€}- 00'Z8L'12 prSLy'L
%2'EL 00'084'S- 00'565'42 00'518'H 000 %TEL 00°084's- 00'S65'LT 00G18'5}
%851 SE'90€'S- 00°00€'9 S9'E66 000 %8'SL SE'90E'S- 00°00€'9 S9'€66
%8'8 06'L9€'}- 00005 oLeelL 000 %8'8 06°L9E"L- 00005’k oLzZelL
%0'8L 0€'050'Z- 00°005'Z 0L'6by 000 %084 0€°050°2" 00°00S'Z oL'6by
%l LL 16'828- 00°000'} €0°LLL 00a %L'LL 16'828" 00°000'L €0'LLL
%9'0€ 0Z'€9l'v- 00°000'9 08'9e8't 000 %9°0€ oz'eaL'y- 00°0009 08'9e8't
1e6png Jo % ja6png J9A0 § jebpng £L320 - InC jebpng jo % 3abpng JeAQ § 196png £139Q - InC jo6png jo % 126png 40A0 j96png £L390 - InC
IioL suopesadQ sauaysid

y10Z unf- €102 AInF  Sjenjoy "sa jabpng

sainjipuadxg pue SaNUIAIY JO Judwajels
pieog asueusjulel % uojesedo ewnyoey

Item #3b
Page 8

swoou| JaN
asuadx3 (o),

ANIWIONVHNI LVLIGVH - 00€9 [ej0L

L# Bujssoig 36342 ejoinDd - 60£9

2D - subjseq Gupesuibuzy - o9

yoddng sjo3fod Amnquy - £0€9
ANIWIONVHNI LY.LIGVH - 00E9

S3IILIALLOY SIIYIHSIA - 0029 1ejoL

8s[] [oPOI BIBAMIGAIY HAS - 1129
weiBold uonesoysey sl ¥eQ - L2029
Bujpund wea ysi4 fjunod Ll - 9029
weiBoid ebneg weans sOSN - S029

poddng [B2juyos | ABOJOIPAH HAS - ¥0Z9
yoddns jeajuyoay sjuelS - £029
Bujdden pue g19 - 2029
uopnejuswajdw dWd - 1029

S3ILIALLOY SIINIHSIH - 0029

SLO3r0¥d IVIO3dS - 0009 1Bj0L

30 Bujuue|d Asuabupuog jybnoiq - 1-8019
Bujuueld AouabBupuo) ybnoaq - goL9
qeyay 10jeAa|3 RHOd YHON - 2019
weiboud juawebeuey MOY - 5019
Gudde pue IO - 2609
uopejjiqeyay ainons 9OS - 9609
4n uBjseq g ueld Aosdw| HIS - | -2609
uBsaq @ ueld Aoidw) DS - 2609
Bupling 32430 EINOD - 0609
Yavos - 2909
S123royd vioads - 0009
ue|d 3B J23eM ‘Boy pejesboeju) - 0155
SIIYIHSIH - NINAY *? TVHINID - 00v5 (810L
uedjUY23 | SB2UN0SIY I3)BM - 05PS
suj Apadold 2 qel - epPS
PNY - LIPS
uopeuLioju] oliqnd - LEYS
|2AR1) - OEVS
abea)jy Jo300uiq - L2b
§8904 10308J|Q] - 92VS

siseg |enody
€Lvorzl
Wd 60:%



-AIF Regular Monthly Statement

Local Agency Investment Fund
P.O. Box 942809

Sacramento, CA 94209-0001
(916) 653-3001

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
GENERAL MANAGER re

3301 LAUREL CANYON ROAD
SANTA BARBARA, CA 93105-2017

https://laifins.treasurer.ca.gov/RegularStatement.aspx

www.treasurer.ca.gov/pmia-laif
November 04, 2013

nthly Yield

October 2013 Statement

Tran Type Definitions
Effective Transaction Tran  Confirm
Date Date  Type Number Authorized Caller Amount
10/15/2013 10/11/2013 QRD 1412378 SYSTEM 2.51
Account Summary
Total Deposit: 2.51 Beginning Balance: 3,883.72
Total Withdrawal: 0.00 Ending Balance: 3,886.23

MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board
FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above-statement @f investment activity for the month of O
require

, 2013, complies with legal

t for invgstment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a

cornp{// accuyate summary of all LAIF investments of this agency for the period indicated.

Secrg v

ltem #3b
Page 9



@ UnionBank

STATEMENT

Page 1 of 1
OF ACCOUNTS

CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335072 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 10/1/13-10/31/13
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 g
Customer Inquiries —
800-798-6466
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ0 B 0000 0091725-119217 366227
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
MASTER CONTRACT RENEWAL FUND -
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017

BUSINESS ESSENTIALS INTEREST CHK SUMMARY -

Days in stalement period: 31

Beginning balance on 10/1 $ 10,151.46 Intfarest .

Total Credits 240,740.57  Paid this period $ 5.57
Deposils | 2) 240,735.00 IPO'd Ye‘;”odﬂfe $ 20:25
Other credils and adjusimenls { 1) 5.57 nterest Rates o

Total Debits I -12.40 10/1/13-10/31/13 0.05%
Other debils, fees and adjustments ( 1) -12.40

Ending Balance on 10/31 250,879.63

CREDITS

Deposits

inc/uding check Date Description Reference Amoun}

and cash credits 10/9  OFFICE DEPOSIT 77205746 $ 103,237.00

10/22 OFFICE DEPOSIT 77873889 137,498.00

2 Deposits Total amount $ 240,735.00
Other credits and adjustments

Date Descriplion Reference Amount .

10/31 INTEREST PAYMENT $ 557"¢
MEMO TO: Board of Directors

Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM: Randall Ward, Secretary
SUBJECT: COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

The above statement of investment activity for the month of , 2013, complies with legal

requirements for investment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify that it constitutes a
complete an aceur; te summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

L4
v \J/

T

Secre :
it , ltem #3b

Page 10



,§ UnionBank STATEMENT

OF ACCOUNTS

Page 1 of 1
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANC

UNION BANK Statement Number: 0102335080 H
LOCAL GOVERNMENT CENTRAL COAST 0986 10/1/13.10/31/13
PO BOX 513840
LOS ANGELES CA 90051-3840 —
Customer Inquiries L
800.798.6466
Thank you for banking with us
since 1982
CY30 MZ 0 B 0000 0091726-119218 366227
CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
CACHUMA PROJECT TRUST FUND -
3301 LAUREL CANYON RD
SANTA BARBARA CA 93105-2017
BUSINESS MONEYMARKET ACCOUNT SUMMARY :
Days in slalement period: 31
Beginning balance on 10/1 $ 48,584.33 Interest
Total Credits 67,217.78  Poid this period $ 8.78
Deposils (N ) 67,209.00 Paid yecr—lo—dcle $ 55.54
Other credits and adjusiments ( 1) 8.78 Interest Rates .
Total Debits 0.00 10/1/13-10/31/13 0.15%
Ending Balance on 10/31 $ 115,802.11
CREDITS
Deposits
including check Date Description Reference Amovunt
and cash credits 10/22 OFFICE DEPOSIT 77873887 $ 67,209.00
Other credits and adjustments
Date Description Reference Amount \///
10/31  INTEREST PAYMENT $ 8.78"
DAILY LEDGER BALANCE
Date ledger Balance  Date ledger Balance  Dote Ledger Balance

10/110/21 48,584.33 10/22:10/30 $

MEMO TO: Board of Directors
Cachuma Operation & Maintenance Board

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Randall Ward, Secretary

COMB INVESTMENT POLICY

115,793.33  10/31 $ 115,802.11

The above statement of investment activity for the month of _QetGRun. 2013, cgmplies_with legal
requirements for invgstment policy of government agencies, AB 1073. I hereby certify th?t 1t'cor}st1tutes a
and accurate summary of all Union Bank investments of this agency for the period indicated.

compl

Sec{’etary

/%

ltem #3b
Page 11



10:12 AM
1111213
Accrual Basis

comb2

Payment of Claims

As of October 31, 2013
Date Num Name ) Memo Amount
1050 - GENERAL FUND
10/08/2013 22173 COMB-Petty Cash Replenish Petty Cash -449.31
10/08/2013 22174 COMB - Revolving Fund Replenish payroll for final severance payout (DB) -16,000.00
10/11/2013 22175 Bureau of Reclamation 1st period Entitiement 2014 -751,066.51
10/15/2013 22176  Acorn Landscape Management Co. Scheduled mtce-Lauro yard -260.77
10/15/2013 22177  ACWA-Joint Powers Insurance Authority Workers Comp Program 7/1-9/30/13 -7,4985.00
10/15/2013 22178  Alonzo Orozco Sep mtg fees -287.97
10/15/2013 22179  Association of Ca Water Agencies/JPIA 11/-12/1/13 coverage -24,475.28
10/15/2013 22180 AT&T Sep charges -412.61
10/16/2013 22181 Cachuma O & M Board-Renewal Fund  Transfer of CVWD/GWD WY 13/14 funds -114,813.00
10/15/2013 22182  ClO Solutions, LP Microsoft Ofc 2013 licenses/Maintain IT-Oct -3,535.68
10/15/2013 22183  City of Santa-Barbara Trash/Recycle-Sep 2013 -212.95
10/15/2013 22184  Coastal Copy, LP Copier mtce agmt(s) -285.32
10/15/2013 22185 County of Santa--Barbara General garbage -21.00
10/15/2013 22186 Cox Communications Oct internet service -195.00
10/15/2013 22187  Culligan Water Monthly RO system -24.95
10/16/2013 22188 Dale Francisco Sep mtg fees -398.05
10/15/2013 22189 Dennis E. Beebe Sep mtg fees -320.08
10/15/2013 22190 Draganchuk Alarm Systems Alarm monitoring 10/1-12/31/13 -82.50
10/16/2013 22191 ECHO Communications Monthly answering service -62.93
10/15/2013 22192 Federal Express Mailing -65.86
10/16/2013 22193 GE Capital Copier lease agmt(s) -133.92
10/15/2013 22194  Grainger Danger sign -69.60
10/15/2013 22195 Graybar Electric Company, Inc. Lights for mobile ofc -164.86
10/15/2013 22196 Harrison Hardware Oak tree supp/bug spray -41.16
10/15/2013 22197 Home Depot Credit Services Ortega floor drain supp/misc -284.30
10/15/2013 22198 Hydrex Pest Control Co. Pest control-Lauro yard buildings -216.00
10/15/2013 22199  Joe Gonzalez Welding Field inspection of pipeline Sta 513+48 -190.00
10/15/2013 22200 Lauren W. Hanson Sep mtg fees -267.31
10/156/2013 22201 MarBorg Industries Portable toilets/roll off rental -1,545.37
10/15/2013 22202 Musick, Peeler & Garrett LLP General Counsel-Aug -9,059.20
10/15/2013 22203 Paychex, Inc. 9/13, 27 payrolis/taxes/deliveries -309.40
10/156/2013 22205 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP (Sep inv charges) -212.75
10/15/2013 22206 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services Postage meter lease agmt -474.35
10/15/2013 22207 Powell Garage 00 Chevy service -375.02
10/15/2013 22208 Praxair Distribution, Inc Cylinder rental (acetylene for welder) -67.43
10/15/2013 22209 Premiere Global Services Conf calls-Sep -18.27
10/15/2013 22210  Prudential Overall Supply Mats/scrapper -49.74
10/15/2013 22211 Reserve Account Postage refill -400.00
10/15/2013 22212  Smarden-Hatcher Co. Ortega drain project mat/supp -112.49
10/16/2013 22213  Southern California Edison Main ofc/outlying stations -1,978.71
10/15/2013 22214  Spatial Wave Oct-Dec Field Mapplet Software mtce -800.00
10/15/2013 22215 Staples Contract and Commercial, Inc.  Office supplies -429.19
10/15/2013 22216  Staples Credit Plan External hard drive-for ops dept -53.99
10/15/2013 22217  Sun Coast Rentals Scaffolding, rolling tower -176.00
10/15/2013 22218 Tim Robinson Reimb-QC Xng 1 fabrication oversight (Shafter, CA) -178.27
10/15/2013 22219  Underground Service Alert of So. Calif. 59 Ticket charges -88.50
10/15/2013 22220 Verizon California Main ofc/outlying stations/SCADA -928.67
10/15/2013 22221  Verizon Wireless Cellular/modems/USB's -355.61
10/15/2013 22222 W. Douglas Morgan Sep mtg fees -417.91
10/156/2013 22223 Western Welding Safety glasses -24.02
10/15/2013 22224  Wright Express Fleet Services Fleet fuel -2,184.18
10/15/2013 22225 County of Santa—Barbara Mulch-Oak trees -225.40
10/16/2013 22226 J&C Services Office cleaning services 9/20,27, 10/4, 11 -600.00
10/16/2013 22227  Peter Lapidus Construction, Inc. Install rip rap revetment at the North Portal -10,000.00
10/22/2013 22228 COMB - Revolving Fund Replenish for 10/25, Nov 8 & 22 payrolls/taxes -194,535.37
10/22/2013 22229 Kenneth A. Knight, Consulting Consulting Arborist-QCX1-Sep -1,250.00
Item #3c

Page 1 Page 1 of 2



10:12 AM
11/12/13
Accrual Basis

Date

Num

Name

comb2

Payment of Claims
As of October 31, 2013

Memo Amount
10/23/2013 22230 David Flora Reimb steel toe boots -160.18
10/23/2013 22231 GE Capital Copier lease agmt(s) -355.32
10/23/2013 22232  Krazan & Associates, Inc. QCX#1 Bridge construction testing/inspection -2,011.50
10/24/2013 22233 PG&E Tecolote tunnel/NP (Oct inv charges) -208.99

Total 1050 - GENERAL FUND

TOTAL

-1,151,517.756

-1,161,517.75

Item #3c
Page 2 Page20f2



RESOLUTION NO. 571

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

CACHUMA OPERATION AND MANTENANCE BOARD
RELATING TO COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Cachuma Operation and Maintenance Board (COMB), in carrying out its
duties, utilizes Standing and Ad Hoc Committees, and

WHEREAS, the organizational structure of the committees is revisited from time to time
by the Board, and '

WHEREAS, the Board now sees fit to re-characterize a current Ad Hoc Committee as a
Standing Committee and at the same time update the descriptions of its Standing Committees and
Ad Hoc Committees and re-affirm the process by which such committees are formed:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1.

That the Ad Hoc Committee to Review the In-House Oak Tree Restoration Program
is now a Standing Committee named the Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee.

That the following are the current Standing Committees of the Board, with subject
area oversight responsibilities as outlined, with membership of each committee
composed of two Directors of the Board, with a third Director serving as alternate:

Administrative Committee:
Finance, Budget, Personnel matters, Legal issues, COMB Administrative Policy and
related matters.

Operations Committee:
Capital Improvement Projects, Operations Division Environmental Compliance,
Operations Division Policy and related matters.

Fisheries Committee:
Habitat Improvement Projects, Fisheries Division Environmental Compliance,
Fisheries Division Policy and related matters.

Public Outreach Committee:
Public Relations, Newsletters, Media Relations and related matters.

Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Committee:
Lake Cachuma Oak Tree mitigation efforts: Implementation, Monitoring and Policy.

That the Board may create or designate other such Standing Committees from time
to time as it sees fit.

That the Board President may create or designate Ad Hoc Committees from time to
time as he or she sees fit, for a project, issue or other matter of a temporary nature,

ltem #4
Page 1



such committee to be composed of two Directors of the Board, with or without a
designated alternate member.

5 That there is currently one Ad Hoc Committee, the Ad Hoc Committee for Drought
Contingency Planning, formed to work with COMB staff and report to the Board in
a timely manner on drought planning, response implementation and related
expenditure proposals for the current dry weather cycle.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect immediately.

I certify that the foregoing Resolution No. 571 was adopted by a vote of the Board of
Directors of COMB on December 9, 2013, as set forth below.

AYES:
NAYES:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:
APPROVED:
President of the Board
ATTEST:

General Manager/Secretary

ltem #4
Page 2



Mission Statement:

“To provide a reliable source of water
to our member agencies in an efficient and cost effective
manner for the betterment of life in our communities.”

DATE: December 9, 2013

General Manager Report

The weeks following the October 28, Board meeting have been largely devoted to drought contingency
planning that will be discussed in detail later in the agenda.

e USBR Site Inspection: COMB staff provided the Operations Committee with a briefing on the draft
response to the USBRs comprehensive 6-year review of Cachuma Project Facilities. Following that
meeting, draft comments were forwarded to COMB Directors and MU Managers for review and
comment. COMB is waiting on comments from MUs and, per the request of the Board at the
October 28, meeting, will again forward draft comments to the MUs for a final review. Once

comments are received and incorporated into the response the document will be forwarded to
USBR.

e AVARSs Bid Package: As part of the October 28, General Manager's Report it was indicated the
design and engineering was nearly complete on the four AVARSs included in the 2013-14 capital
construction program. It was further indicated the complexity of the project would require
coordination with the impacted MUs, simultaneous construction at all four sites, a shutdown of a
portion of the South Coast Conduit and, require dewatering prior to construction and re-watering
following completion. Subsequent to the October 28, Board meeting and discussions with the
impacted MU, it was determined a modified option existed to comply with the USBR
recommendation. This option would not require immediate replacement of the valve that would
require a shutdown of the SCC. The option would include raising the air valve above ground, per the
specific recommendation of the USBR. This option was deemed preferable because it will not
require a shutdown of the SCC during a period of drought.

¢ Drought Contingency Planning: Substantial preliminary work has been conducted to identify
issues related to the development of an Emergency Pumping System (EPS). Participating Member
Unit Managers attended a meeting on November 20, to discuss preliminary planning and the tasks
necessary to enable a September 1, response. The County has been an ongoing participant in
preliminary planning and has contracted for a bathymetric survey of Lake Cachuma. The bathymetric

survey will provide lake volume data that will more precisely assist our drought contingency planning
effort.

* Encroachment: | met with the County regarding our mutual interest to ensure both agencies
encroachment policy considers the parallel impact to each agencies permit process. The County
has developed an overlay of the SCC that will be applied to parcel maps used in their permit
process. This computer assisted addition will enable the County to stipulate to a permit applicant the
necessity to apply for a COMB encroachment permit.

Resp lly, itted,
AW~

General Manager

City of Santa Barbara . Goleta Water District . Montecito Water District
Carpinteria Valley Water District - Santa Ynez River Water Conservation District, Improvement District #1
General Manager - Randall M. Ward Item #6

Page 1



DRAFT

Contingency Planning Project

Background

Lake Cachuma serves as the primary water supply reservoir for the gltjes of Santa Barbara,
Goleta, Montecito and Carpinteria. Lake Cachuma is also the reposm/gry of water delivered from
the State Water Project. Lake Cachuma water is transported threugh a 27-mile gravity fed
conveyance system designed and constructed by the U.S. Bureawof ‘Reclamation during the
mid-1950's that is operated by the Cachuma Operation andMamten’é'/-’ e Board. Conveyance
begins through an intake portal located in the lake that /feeds the deliver ’"’_ystem The ability of
the lake's intake portal to draw water into the convexane/e/éystem is direct att'rlbutable to lake
water elevation. The lake has been subject to 2- years'of severe drought ca s’ng significant
decllne to the water level. Varlous ramfall/mﬂovyécenanos are being evaluated«to determlne the
bc—;low the lptake portal that woufd render the

lake water level decline rendqrtng the exnstmé‘ 1 ',; e’ sys,tem moperable Even with lake's
water level declining belowfth A

/p)a' igamately 5@/ 000 acre feet of water remain in
storage. Therefore, a, u})ap n

potentially initially syp

development and ope glon of a pumpmg/syphon‘s&stem necessary due to a lake water level

drop during 1990-91. Tbeesyst m;ji)’d’s’téb;é/fde&gned( % constructed, operated and maintained on

a 24/7 basis, /to p;owde a minimim of 4 MGlit the intake portal. For planning purposes,

because W/eatherfxmp/actmg fake inflow during tﬁe 2013-14 is unknown, the decision to construct
flng system Wl” e made/durlng April 2014 and actual system operation will begin

oS eptember 2014 ’Tjus is & ﬁgh profile lifeline system that must include redundancy for all

If/

crltlcala’un tions. ’/// 2
;lz ,;,} £
Phase | w}fé’
° Deflne prgject sco //
Budget Pla,gnmg,///
(CEQA) Begm/;x)))ttal study — Begin November 2013
Identify necessary permits (NPDES, etc.)
Retain engineering firm with appropriate expertise to develop performance specifications
and assist in RFP for Design, Build Maintain and Operate (DBOM) development and bid
evaluation — Begin December 2013
o Submit application to PG&E - December 2013

o Hydrologic information for barge location and dredging - December 2013

ltem 7a
Page1



Phase Il

o Cause development of special studies as dictated by initial study — January 2014
o Determine Emergency Pumping System power requirements, location and redundancy
e Budget planning
o Bid package advertisement
¢ Evaluate and select DBOM contractor
Phase il
o Evaluation of lake elevation to determine project execution datg — April 2014
e Construction ﬁgéé%
i Y
° Budgetpbnnmg. xg%%/
e Contractor oversight /%%z;/
. . . ATy,
e Begin operation of Emergency Pumping System — Sgg;,emb %;21914
2 Ko
Phase IV Y K2
: : (A Uiz,
o Disassemble and storage of material Y /;,/%/
¢ Budget completion //,/%4; fyz"j??
. A ey e,
e Evaluation 4%é%? P Wy
i, 17 7
o&ég{??:?,y /%gg/
s ""2/’13'7%/
{0525}74’ :. Gy
2 G, iy,
%, G K 4
Ny &
."7//’ ",&?’2"' /.f/,;./
% 7
2, 7,
b7 e
S

“ 4
73 G,
R, . '?;{(’
y %%
L,

“

ltem 7a
Page2



Item 7b
Page 1

'eT0T/2T/TT 6'988T S'6ST 0 | S069 6960  AON
- . 68669  8'TSS 0 6'E0TE  TE¥EE PO
©roteL Ss8 0 evess 19y ades
: : ; T'€816 60LTT "0 ewssy  gesve 8oy
st _ . ' |oodgeaq 033udung woly syuow 4o £'9956 6V9EL - T'S9 TP 9OLYE inf
S . o : 3 6'S5TS 8TYT S5y 0 eTe ung
59 _ . _ lood peag o3 uiduwing woispuow oy, gsuy  veer - LSy 0 cuse - Rew
oot D 252994 @) %Es%fi_, 1ua) % & S0686  T'EOT v 0 v'ITvT idy
- - 9U9E  v90r - 1004 ummosmcasa u_%_r%m Ho © sewe 9089 vSw 0 S8tz e
- - 000ZT  9ET¥O £02LT 0% . 95 0 L'E66T 924
H o T8I ST 619 0 L'809T - uef - €I0C
68 - - - Sujduwing 03 3ua1in) wou}s Juou Jo 4 B4 €107 gloz - €0z €0z . €02
e "o ) v e e g AtgaousBesog , T L B v
- - - umwE  0€e : Suidwng 03 JuaLin 0591 6T0C  SSP 69€ 0 S'€66 8@
- - ousy w9 .  a1e0 o doy Je Lie3s 03 Burduing T8 6L0F SV €96 0 TBIET  AON
- . 1 ‘grers zoso.  (eT/et/ir) 98eiols pue uonenals axejIuaLng. LEdvpy,  OE8 ss%v €wr 0 L8L1E PO
(sqauow) . (&) @) - wm . R TS 9'9p0T  SSP €8 0 9°0pEE ydas
ageloys : ofesn | adeiols m:ozm:w_w et SSy T'toot 0 L'T9vE 8ny
Copqepeny ; ssy 80T 0 606 Inr
; _ Eg_ucsoc SIUNO2JY ($20Sk) VY PUe (Je 00Z€) 8essed ystd - © ssy TWwe 0 €887 unf
Aamns aL1aWAYIeg S00T W1y eYep axe| ||V - LS9y LTS 0 eozec  Aew
"smOJJuI YD JO [ean1eu ou SupIapISu) 3. SUORE|NI|ed ||V - ISy SS¥E O 6092T [udy
uwuz_u::o: S9sea|al Ysij ul uonanpal = Ecmemwtmoooom-“ 'SSy Z'9S€ 0 6'0S¢¢ 1eA
(34 6£°099) $8.000°9Z 3¢ - - 9szE  vEE 0 9'9502 qad
: 6T9E  6SE 0 8Z61C uer rA (4

papn|oul 30U Je 000'0€ Sasea|aJ Ysty paonpay - -
$2000°CT $100d peaq - -

(r+8£9=289) ¥ 31e9 jo do3 38 suidaq Suiduing -

(bST AMH 38 542 5'Z=00002T > mSNE: ‘saseajas ysi} €107 Buisn a8esn [e30L ZT0)3Ne = 23esN - .msoz

o) Gy Ge) o GE) .
sajoN  odesnjejol  deag SouUBYSld S9UAYSHY 8I-68-HM [Suunl  YIUo B3
_ zroz €0z - Zioz - ZIOC - TIOZ  ZHOC

>_aa=m isem €T/2T/1T uo pajepdn isel :a8esn 4238\ el



CALIFORNIA DERARTMENT OF WATER BRESOQURCES

NEWS FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

November 27, 2013

Contacts:
Jeanine Jones, DWR Interstate Resources Manager — (916) 653-8126
TYed Thomas, DWR Information Officer — (916) 653-9712

DWR Experimental Winter Outlook for Water Year 2014

Sees Mostly Dry Conditions for California

SACRAMENTO - As part of ongoing work to develop seasonal water supply forecasting ability, the Department of
Water Resources (DWR) annually convenes researchers to develop an experimental winter outlook forecast, and
to review other factors that may assist in improving forecasting skill at lead times ranging from several weeks to a
year. The forecast for water year 2014 (October 1 — September 30) is of particular interest since water years 2012
and 2013 were both dry, and 2014 brings the possibility of a third dry year.

The experimental forecast prepared for DWR by Dr. Klaus Wolter of the Cooperative Institute for Research in
Environmental Sciences at the University of Colorado makes the following predictions based on statistical models
that consider global influences on California climate:

P Mostly dry conditions for most of California, with dry conditions being especially likely in Southern
Califomia.

» Near-normal to drier than normal for the Colorado River Basin, an important source of water supply for
Southern California, although not as dry as in water year 2013.

> A small chance of a spring shift to El Nifio conditions that could bring wetter weather for Southern
California late in the season.

A primary source of skill in making seasonal climate outlooks for the Western U.S. is the status and expected
behavior of the El Nifio-Southern Oscillation (ENSO) cycle. ENSO neutral conditions are now present in the tropical
Pacific Ocean, and are expected to persist throughout the winter months. The El Nifio and La Nifia phases of
ENSO provide some guidance as to the potential for dry or wet conditions, particularly in Southern California, but
ENSO neutral conditions do not yield a predictive signal. Other considerations such as the status of the Pacific
Decadal Oscillation (PDO), the Atlantic Multidecadal Oscillation, or recent Alaskan temperatures can be evaluated
through statistical models to make a forecast in the absence of an ENSO-related signal.

“Atmospheric river (AR) storms are a wildcard in this forecast’, according to Wolter. “My forecast last year for
dry conditions in water year 2013 seemed destined for failure at first, since California experienced record wet
conditions in late November/early December of last year courtesy of AR storms. However, the remainder of the
season was record dry, producing an overall result of dry for the water year”.

California’s annual water supply is determined by a relatively small number of storms — only two or three storms

or their absence can shift the balance between a wet year and a dry year. On average, about half of California’s
statewide precipitation occurs December through February, with three-quarters occurring November through March.
Averages can mask great variability within the wet season, however. Water years 2012 and 2013 were both dry, but
their precipitation patterns were complete opposites. Water year 2012 began with record dry conditions, setting a
record for the latest closing date for the Tioga Pass highway due to the absence of significant snow until January.
Water year 2013 began record wet in Northern California, but then turned record dry from January on.

ltem #7¢c
Page 1



Forecasting swings like these in weather patterns at sub-seasonal timescales is also important for making water
management decisions. At DWR's winter outlook workshop, preliminary research discussed by representatives
from NASA's Jet Propulsion Laboratory and by the Center for Western Weather and Water Extremes at the
Scripps Institution of Oceanography is offering potential opportunities for making forecasts of opportunity. “New
work is showing possible relationships between precipitation and phase of the Madden-Julian Oscillation (MJO),
and between phase of the MJO and conditions favoring AR storms”, said Jeanine Jones of DWR. “DWR plans to
collaborate with the research community to see how this information could continue to be developed to improve
forecasting at timescales useful for water management”.

-30-

The Department of Water Resources operates and maintains the State Water Project, provides dam safety and
flood control and inspection services, assists local water districts in water management and water conservation
planning, and plans for future statewide water needs.

ltem #7c
Page 2



Drought Contingency Planning

Contract - Architecture and Engineering Planning Activities

Activities necessary to understand existing system capability and prepare "Design, Build
Operate and Maintain” (DBOM) bid package

Task 1 /%f"
Determine possible options to Gate 5 dredging and conveyance,. f//:

Develop basic performance criteria for Emergency Pumping §y§t f{EPS)
Review and determine conveyance options for Gate 4 or Ga}’ watewptake
Formulate general water delivery specn‘lcatuons % ,4
Perform as directed, feasibility and economic analys&offEPS/conveyance/optlons
Prepare summary report to COMB

Task 2
Prepare performance specification documents fo f ]ysx on ln/ 9
Draft bid package contract document “% :;;’,;%({};ﬁ;;’/
Develop contract bidder evaluation criteria ’,‘2;;’//
Y i,
Ty, i
Task 3 W, /’/f’{x/}’//? //f/f/;/,,
Attend contractor mandatory site visit %ff/{,/ ”3’/4//”/ Uy,
Assist in the response to contractor quest fo) e§ EJQJ information
Assist COMB with contragt ";f,,;/,
Assist COMB with cory’
Yy ,
Task 4 ”f,;,‘f//? 7
A
Provide project |mplemen1atlon ar} 170 atlon and oversight

D : '/
The ou;(n)/e:d faslfs ass‘u e reg’u]gr and ongoing communication with COMB and potential
presigltatlons to the Beard It alsoza/ssumes multiple site visits and contractor meetings.
,,, 2
" % >I /}4’/‘?}

Z

4

ltem #7d
Page 1



Drought Questions

Lake level: The question still remains regarding the level of the dead pool.
12,000 AF is the calculated dead pool level by Stetson. However, the question
is: To what level can the lake be pumped without causing sediment to exceed
the operability level of treatment plant? Therefore, is it realistic to assume
pumping can continue until the lake reaches 12,000 AF? The number that
cannot be provided to the Member Units until these questions are answered is:
How much water over what period of time can be delivered.

Pumping location: Up to this point we have assumed the prior location of the
pumping barge was the optimal location. We have no basis other than the past
pumping operation to make that assumption. Given the number of pumps and

that their physical size of the pumps may be greater than pumps used in the

past, should the barge be the assumed pump foundation is another solution in
the offing?

SWP Water: The existing conveyance of SWP water is the lake. What lake
level is necessary to support conveyance of SWP water? We have not had the
opportunity to speak with CCWA regarding the possibility of creating another
method of conveying SWP water and is it possible to create that conveyance in
the necessary time frame?

Pumping location, lake level and dead pool: We do not know the optimum
pump location. We do not know how far down lake volume can be taken to allow
continued conveyance of SWP Water and we do not know, because an obsolete
bathymetric survey, the actual volume of the lake. We also do not know the
technical precautions available/necessary or the lake level requirement to avoid
sediment flowing into the treatment plants from pumping.

Pumps: The 1990-91 pumping system was capable of approximately 18-19
MGD. The MU GMs unanimously support building the pump system to convey
45 MGD to provide optimal capability. There was concern raised during the
planning for 1990-91 that pumping from two 20" pipes into the intake portal might
cause damage. Because the task before us is to develop a system to convey 45
MGD into the intake tower, what is the risk of damage?

Intake Tower: There is a question regarding potential damage to the intake
tower to handle not only a 45 MGD but also the weight of piping to the 4" gate
(17’ plus incline). Therefore, the operation of the 5 gate may be mandatory. If it
is outside of the limit of the intake tower to withstand pumping 45 MGD, then an
engineering solution will be necessary to more closely approximate the normal
natural flow of the lake into the tower will be necessary. This may require a
specially constructed intake for pumped water that would allow for natural gravity
flow into the tower or another engineered solution.

ltem #7e
Page 1



Glen Anne Dam: Glen Anne Dam is currently inoperable due to seismic
stability. The dam holds 800 plus AF (500 AF w/siltation). The question is: If
Glen Anne was operable could it be used to balance the flow, thereby reducing
the need to pump 45 MGD (fill the dam at night to meet high daily demand). The
next question is: Could Glen Anne be fortified to meet the short term drought
response requirement? There is currently approximately 300 AF of water in the
dam. The purity of the water and bottom sediment is unknown. It is downstream
of a farm operation and is presumed to contain fertilizer residue.

Balanced Flow: Is it possible to reduce the maximum MGD by efficiently
utilizing the three existing reservoirs to meet day time demand? This scenario
would require pumping at a constant rate during the night to refill the reservoirs
thereby reducing the MGD pumping requirement during the day.

Iltem #7e
Page 2



Lo L P
ocor oxaan [ 9988 wy3 | cioz/ai/on | 000ss
13348 #A37u0S AB NMVEQ | uv0 A3ANNS | #10370Nd

1

=

“??‘
?

dTVOS DIHdVED

uya ANSADUYN T13N3L 73
Tty

“19V_SHOATAMNS ONY1 3HL 40 SININIWINOIY
ML HIM 3ONVAHOINOD NI NQUO3MIG AN
¥3GNA O 3N AQ QIYVEIHd SYM AJNUNS SHL

VINMOJIYD 'AINNCD YHVBHYE VINYS
ATTIVA Z3NA VINYS 'YANHOVD 3xv1

OdOLOYTAH TV190d HIZON VANHIV

301440 S,HOAIANNS ALNNOD
SHMOM OMENd SO ININLHVAIA VHVBHYE VINVS O ALNNOD

001dd

TIINIOIA

A

%0 pasnsoew 001D PUD Ly M) ¥E 53600 Byt X00Q Aaa

1004 A3asng 'S FY} UO PITOQ 2D SIDUOIEP IV

HOVAAH busn wasks joog haring udosbosphiy paosdg Ao
“23rpsuas) A3Uanbay DIBUE ZHIOOZ UNA 340ISIIO FuwR

Ly M) E 53bOd Gy %GOG A3aING JO PAOIBY LO LAOUS GGYL 10T 5O PONY YESOONIGH BuIPIOY LONDAIISA0 HIH-SdD WO P3ASP Bian SOl
TR ¥ RKwns

A3T3-Nv1d HIMCL IWVANI TINNAL 3107001, O

971686660 01304 PaUGWO)
LL5.90.10= 201903 99us613au0)

WO PP UF POy

“17°058 307, LLYIN
JnS Jo PA3y U0 UKOLE GSOI JuI0d £0 PaXY NESONOUH U3419Q 5| 861095 JO £:598 aul
.Iaﬂ-di

SSIINOM 0} PAJOAGI0] $.01304
867966660 101204 91035

198} § K33 Yo Sa0foW M SI0ABI 100} | 1D URCUE 1 QAL INOIUOD 3up
RO IOV

(8313w ££6£/00Z1 = 100} Asains 5u0)
“SonioA PB 210 UMDY SINICA F)OUIPI0D Y.

“ai0m}j08 Kanins ojydoboipky
WY 008K LYO@=2 32USIEUD3D0 UO PIILNOI JAID39Y ¥IH-SdD @Y QL Wi PIICBIILL
\XCOPAHITD BAsSn SBUPUNSS ODT WodG BBUS AQ PIAISP BLOLIOARIT 3204NS 3140IB0RH

3 138{01g OWNLIDD ‘UODWDI3Y JO NDRING JOLALY] By} JO IuwWOdeQ
¥9'0 Pais{po 2iam 8
B500HOAH SuPIoy 660103 wosboud s/

| (£8500) €861 WaIsS 910uIPI0CY 01uI0;0] O Pasoq

"weds GE'L
4 joyoron

RAA FAILOAJSTAL

0'S9L :UOfIRAE3 %08Q Jamo Bupspa

Item #7£
Paae 1




Preliminary Budget Information

Drought Contingency Planning 12/9/2013

Pre-April 1, planning costs (in red)

Pumping

One time costs

1. Mobilization

2. Installation

3. Removal

4. Demobilization

Rental Cost (per 28-days)
Pumps and conveyance material
Barge Rental

Operations & Maintenance

6 personnel @ 5,349 per 24/7
Back-up Generator 1MW
Total, Pumping

Electric Power

PG&E Application Fee

One time cost (PG&E) * Estimated
Monthly electrical cost

Totals, Pumping + Power

Engineering/Related Work
Engineering/Performance Evaluation
Siltation Removal Gate 5* Estimate

Management
Project Management
Reserve for Uncertainties

Environmental/Legal
Initial Study/Legal Process

Total First Month

Totals, Pre-April 1 funding

2012-13 carry over authorization
Total planning costs

Proposed Expenditure Authorization

28 days

$15,120
$45,600
$7,350
$9,120

$170,000
$2,900

$32,094
$8,500
$290,684

$5,000
$100,000
$40,000
$435,684

$180,000
$100,000

$75,000
$72,000
$50,000

$912,684

-$82,000
$382,000
$300,000

56 days

$340,000
$5,800

$64,188
$17,000
$426,988

$80,000
$506,988

84 days

$510,000
$8,700

$96,282
$25,500
$640,482

$120,000
$760,482

112 days

$680,000
$11,600

$128,376
$34,000
$853,976

$160,000
$1,013,976

Cumulative Totals - Pumping &Power

140 days

$850,000
$14,500

$160,470
$42,500
$1,067,470

$200,000
$1,267,470

Item 7g
Page 1



CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: December 9, 2013

Submitted by: | Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Addition to COMB salary table a rate for hiring Professional Temporary Personnel

SUMMARY:

In an effort to contain costs for Professional services on engineers or other consultants, it would be
beneficial for the General Manager to have the ability to directly hire the services of individuals with
extensive experience and expertise in their field. These individuals can offer specific professional
services by being placed on a temporary help status within our organization. COMB would employ these
individuals on a temporary basis (less than 960 hours per year) which would also eliminate the need to
pay benefits affiliated with a regular, full time employee. By hiring these individuals as temporary help,
the cost savings as compared to engaging a professional consulting firm could be considerable.

| am requesting the addition of a line item in the salary table which would reflect rates synonymous with

hiring a professional staff member. | am proposing a rate of up to $150/hour with an additional $25/hour

for travel and related expenses. This rate would total up to $175/hour for hiring professional temporary
personnel.

FISCAL IMPACT:
N/A

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Recommended concurrence by the Ad Hoc Drought Contingency Committee

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the addition to the COMB salary table a rate for hiring Professional Temporary Personnel as
recommended by the Ad Hoc Drought Contingency Committee

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A

ltem #7-1

Page.1




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM

Date: December 9, 2013
Submitted by: | Randall Ward

SUBJECT: Drought Contingency Project Funding Options

SUMMARY:
Immediate Funding Needs

In June 2013, the Board adopted the COMB final Operating Budget for fiscal year ending June 2014. The
budget, which contained a 13% decrease from the previous fiscal year, was created with careful
consideration to contain operating costs while achieving outlined objectives. This budget was purposely
developed to contain no discretionary funding.

During the past several years, the discussion regarding the establishment of reserve funds at COMB has
been addressed by the Board and the decision to operate without reserve funds had been the accepted
practice. The philosophy behind the decision was that if COMB was placed in a position that required
additional funding for emergency or project implementation, the Member Units would recognize the
reserve requirement set forth in the Cachuma Project Transfer of Operations agreement.

Since entering the third year of a drought, contingency planning has become necessary to develop an
alternate method of delivering water into the intake structure. In order to prepare financially for this
endeavor, | am proposing the creation of a drought contingency reserve fund in the amount of $300,000
to secure the necessary planning, engineering and design professionals for this project. A special
assessment is needed to create the reserve fund. The South Coast Member Units will be asked to
provide these funds by accelerating a portion of their regular FY 2013-14 4™ Quarter Budget assessment
which will become due in January 2014. By April, 2014, we will know if the need for increased funding
will become necessary.

The table below represents the South Coast Member Units’ required contribution to establish the reserve
fund.

Drought Contingency Reserve Fund SCMU % $300,000.00
Goleta Water District 40.42% $121,250.98
City of Santa Barbara 35.89% $107,670.87
Carpinteria Valley Water District 12.20% $36,592.71
Montecito Water District 11.50% $34,485.45

100.00% $300,000.00




This reserve fund will finance the near term preparatory stages of this planning effort. The actual
implementation of the emergency pumping system will require the support of alternatives to be discussed
in under “Long Term Funding” below. All information received from contracted sources will be retained
under COMB ownership for possible future drought planning activities.

Long Term Funding Needs

If the drought continues through March 2014, it is probable that the implementation of planned
Emergency Pumping System strategies will be necessary. The implementation would likely exceed $1
million and ongoing costs would accrue for each month of Emergency Pumping System operation (EPS).
It is assumed the majority of equipment will be rented or leased. The amount necessary to begin the EPS
will remain unknown until a responsive bidder is selected. The longer term amount that may be necessary
is contingent on the length of time the drought continues. Staff has consulted with Citigroup, who COMB
has conferred with in the past, for preliminary information on long term financing options if they become
necessary for this project. The financial breakeven point for short term (5 years or less) versus long term
financing is approximately $3.5MM. Funding in an amount less than the $3.5MM would make more
economical sense to be secured by a short term loan from a banking institution rather than pursuing
longer term financing options. | will continue to keep the Ad Hoc Drought Contingency Committee and the
Board appraised with additional financing information as it becomes available.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Acceleration of partial 4™ Quarter FY 2013-14 Budget assessment in January 2014.
LEGAL CONCURRENCE:

N/A
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Recommended concurrence by the Ad Hoc Drought Contingency Committee

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Ad Hoc Drought Contingency Committee recommendation to create a Drought Contingency
Reserve Fund in the amount of $300,000 by advancing payment of a portion of the regular South Coast
Member Units 4™ Quarter assessment.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

N/A

2 ltem #7-2

Papga.-2

rayv <




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date:  Decembers,2013 |
Submitted by: | TmRobinson |
(Approved by: | RandallWard

SUBJECT: Quiota Creek Crossing 1 Fish Passage Improvement Project, Update

SUMMARY:

Project Description: A 60-foot prefabricated bottomless arched culvert with four wing walls and one rock riffle
for grade-control are planned to replace the current concrete low flow crossing at Quiota Creek Crossing 1. The
project will remove a fish passage barrier and open up unimpeded juvenile and adult fish passage for the
endangered southern steelhead to NMFS designated critical habitat upstream. The project will also improve
road safety and accessibility for the landowners and the public along Refugio road.

Project Location: The nearest town is Santa Ynez. Quiota Creek Crossing 1 is located off of Hwy 246 via
Refugio Road 4 miles south of Hwy 246. The road is closed at the project site.

Contractor: Peter Lapidus Construction (PLC).

Design Engineer: Michael Garello, HDR Fisheries Design Center.

Resident Engineer: Tom Evans, Goleta Water District in collaboration with COMB.
County Engineers: Dave Luis, Eric Pearson, Bert Johnson, and Jemmi Irabon.

Project Status and Timetable (as of the Board meeting date):

Status Time
Notice to Proceed 9/27/2013
Construction start 10/8/2013
Refugio Road closure 10/8/2013
Contract Time (approximate to complete all work) 2 months
Completion Date 12/13/2013
Number of construction work days (WD*) (expected) 45
Elapsed Time (WD) 40
Remaining Time (WDs to complete all work) 5
Time Elapsed to Date (%) 89%

*Working days as of the COMB Board meeting.

Work Performed to Date: PLC completed all clearing and grubbing, bridge foundation excavation, forming and
pouring the bridge foundation, installed the arch-bridge system, constructing the one rock riffle and the rock
slope protection. ConTech fabricated the arch-bridge system at Bethlehem Construction in Shafter CA,
delivered the bridge on-time and facilitated the installation on 10/24/13. All stream work was completed on
11/5/13. The arch system has been back filled and the road and embankments rebuilt. Bridge rails will be
installed by 12/6/13 with road paving by 12/10/13 and the guard rails should be installed the following day. Re-

Page 1



vegetation (tree planting and hydro-mulching/seeding) will occur thereafter and the project should be completed
by 12/13/13. COMB and County engineers have supervised and approved all phases of the construction.
Construction photos (Figures 1-8) are presented below as Exhibits.

Work Projected for Next Month: Demobilization and final site cleanup will be conducted during the middle of
December once the County has signed off on the project. Final reporting will then be done by the end of
December with final grant reimbursement requests submitted shortly thereafter.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:
A summary of the revenues, estimated costs and expenses to date are as follows:

Amount
Revenues:
CDFW grant $521,141
WCB grant $150,000
COMB construction match $50,000
COMB operations match $48,859

Total: $770,000

Estimated Costs:

COMB operations match $32,631
Engineering oversight - Resident Engineer, estimated $16,228
Engineering owversight - bridge fabrication, estimated $25,000
Construction Contractor amount $537,235
Contech prefabricated arch-bridge system $179,978 ;
Total: $791,072 §
Construction:
Construction Contract (PLC) + Match (COMB): $611,094
ConTech Contract Amount: $179,978
Approved Change Orders: $0 3
Adjusted Construction Contract Amount: $791,072
Total Expenditures to Date*: FY14 FY13 |

ConTech - Inwice 1 (deposit): $56,117 i
ConTech - Inwice 2 (shipping): $23,000
ConTech - Inwice 3 (final): $96,372

Peter Lapidus Construction - Inwice 1: $255,280 |

Peter Lapidus Construction - Inwice 2: $165,350 |

Fugro (Geotech): $3,138 5
Krazan (material testing) - Inwice 1: $2,012 ‘
Prober Land Surveying: $1,904
Ken Knight - arborist senices: $1,250
County Encroachment Permit initial fee: $19,445 $5,800§
RWQCB 401 Permit: $203  $944,

CDFW 1600 Permit: $4,483

Total Paid: $628,552 $6,744

Balance to Finish, Plus Retention: $162,520
% Spent of Estimated Costs: 79%
*As on COMB Board meeting.

Page 2

_ltem8 |



LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
COMB legal counsel has reviewed and approved the project.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:
All permits have been obtained and are being followed.

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
N/A

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Construction photos:

. tem8

Page 3

i
i
§
{

{
{
{

}
§
i
{
H




Figure 3: Bridge instal

lation.

ltem8

Page 4



_tem8 |
Page 5




i i
§ §
| H
i
§ i
t {
! 1
1 i
] 1
i i
H §
i i
§
§

H §
i §

1

¥ {
11 i
§ H
¢ §
H §
i §
¢ H

L ey




Figure 8: Final streambed alignment and road base installation.

Item 8

Page 7




CACHUMA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE BOARD

BOARD MEMORANDUM
Date: December 9, 2013
Submitted by: Tim Robinson and Scott

Volan
Approved by: Randy Ward

SUBJECT: Lake Cachuma Oak Tree Restoration Program

SUMMARY:

This oak tree memorandum reflects maintenance completed since the beginning of this Fiscal Year
(711/13); tasks completed in June (2013) were included for reference (Table 1). Labor and expenses for
the entire fiscal year (July 2013 - June 2014) as well as water usage will be tracked separately but not
reported as recommended by the COMB Board ad hoc Oak Tree Program Committee. COMB staff
continues to rely on the Fisheries Division seasonal employees to conduct the majority of oak tree work in
the field. For the month of November, staff focused on the annual fall inventory of all oak trees (Year 1
through Year 8). Once the database is finalized for the year, the Oak Tree Program Committee will
receive a status report on the number of alive/dead trees and staff will provide recommendations on
where the focus of maintenance activities should be in 2014. Staff also conducted cage maintenance on
Year 3 and Year 4 oak trees, as well as mulching Year 1 oak trees at Storke Flat during November.

Table 1: Cachuma Oak Tree Program completed tasks since 7/1/13; June tasks were included for

reference.
Oak Year Class . - : e _Completed Tasks T [
i Jun 2013 i Jul 2013 ! Aug 2013 H Sep 2013 i Oct 2013 : Nov 2013
| Year 6 Oaks (2010-2011)  Cage maintenance | Irrigated | Cage maintenance | Cage maintenance | Irrigated | Inventory .
e . _Irigated | Handweeded |Road maintenance __ Mulching '

 Year 5 Oaks (2009-2010)  Irrigated | _lrrigated | Inventory

_rrigated )
'  Mulching___

| Cage maintenance |
Irrigated
Mulching

Cage maintenance | Irriated*  :  lInventory !
~ lmigated* | Mulching | Cage maintenance |

. Year 4 Oaks (2008-2009) | Irrigated

: : : Mulching :
| Year 3 Oaks (2007-2008)  Irrigated | _ _ .  Cage maintena Irrigated* | Inventory |

 rrigated” _Mulching ___ Cage maintenance |

‘ : i : Mulching i :
| Year2Qaks (2006-2007) . Irrigated . |lrigated* ' lrrigated® | Cage maintenance | . _Inventory .
s - . Cagemaintenance | _ Mulching_ - '
: : ; i Road maintenance | ] ‘ i
| Year10aks (2005-2006) | Irrigated | lrrigated*  Irrigated* | Cage maintenance . Inventory _ |
: f ' " Cogemaintenance . Mulching | Mulching

! ' Road maintenance | !

*Valley oaksand treesunder4'inheight L. e




FINANCIAL IMPACT:
Tracked but not included.

LEGAL CONCURRENCE:
N/A

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

N/A

COMMITTEE STATUS:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION:
For Board information only.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD

MEMORANDUM
DATE: December 09, 2013
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Randall Ward, General Manager
RE: ENGINEERING & OPERATIONS REPORT

Engineering

Air Valve Replacement

COMB performed an Ultrasonic Test (UT) and Radiography Test (RT) on four of the Air Valve structures
in the Montecito Reach that are susceptible to rainwater intrusion. These structures include (stations
352+07, 411+41, 442+50, 495+30). The purpose of performing this test is to find out how badly the
nozzles are corroded. Based on the test results and USBR comments COMB will determine how to
reinforce the nozzles before there is further physical action put on those AVAR structures.

Station 495+30

Encroachments

The Operations Division is in the process of updating the COMB Encroachment Policy and Procedure.
Once approved by the Board, the updated policy will ensure consistent encroachment permit review. The
new policy will include a fee schedule consistent with actual cost of COMB's permit review and issuance
process. Additionally, COMB staff has cooperatively worked with the County of Santa Barbara to ensure
COMB's facilities are considered as part of the County’s permitting process. COMB’s General Manager
has met with the County to discuss this cooperative endeavor. The County will be utilizing a computer
assisted overlay of COMB’s Easement on parcel maps as pictured below.

ltem #10
Page 1




Operations

To ensure reliability, the Operation and Maintenance staff performs routine maintenance on COMB'’s

Distribution and Storage System. Staff continually works to improve the system as well as making sure
any deficiencies are addressed.

Lake Cachuma Operations

The total flow from Lake Cachuma into the Tecolote Tunnel for November was 2603.7 acre-feet for an
average daily flow of 86.79 acre-feet. The lake elevation was 706.86 feet at the beginning of the month

and 704.39 feet at the end. The storage change decreased 4,264 acre-feet. CCWA 114.6 acre-feet water
was wheeled through to Cachuma Project facilities.

Operation and Maintenance Activities

COMB Staff continues to perform these duties as outlined:

Weekly Safety Meetings

Quagga Mussel training

PAPA (Pesticide application Professional Association) Seminar & Training
Rodent Bait

Weed Abatement ( All sites)

Toe Drain and Piezometer reads at Ortega (L23)
Dam inspection and reports ( All Reservoirs)
Watering Oak trees behind Lauro Reservoir
Service ground equipment

Structure maintenance

USA Dig Alert

Pesticide report to County of Santa Barbara

COMB Crew performed other activities such as:
Inspect degenerator box at Carpinteria

Clean intake tower fish screens. (see below)

Performed assessment of Sheffield drain system, due to a clog in the drain system

Fence repaired at Glen Anne Reservoir Area

Item #10
Page 2



Upgrade Air Valve/Air Release Valve (AVAR) at East Valley Golf Club (see pics below)

(before) | (after)

Painting pipes at Lauro and Ortega valve pits (see below)

(Inflow meter at Ortega resewg;r)
P _,‘,?_- T R 3

(before) (after)

Re-install calibrated boundary meter

State of California’s inspection comments on the North Portal elevator were fixed and COMB
obtained a conveyance permit

Assisted CVWD with a line shut down at Lateral 15 for repair and maintenance

ltem#10
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 9, 2013

TO: Randy Ward, General Manager

FROM: Tim Robinson, Fisheries Division Manager
RE: MONTHLY FISHERIES DIVISION REPORT

In compliance with the 2000 Cachuma Project Biological Opinion (BO) and as described in the
2004 Lower Santa Ynez River Fish Management Plan (FMP) and the Monitoring Program in the
2000 Revised Biological Assessment (BA), the Cachuma Project Biology Staff (CPBS) conducts
routine monitoring of steelhead/rainbow trout and their habitat on the Lower Santa Ynez River
(LSYR) below Bradbury Dam. The following is a list of activities carried out by CPBS since the last
COMB Board meeting that has been broken out by categories.

LSYR Steelhead Monitoring Elements

Thermograph Network:

The thermograph network is deployed at the beginning of April and picked up at the end of
December to record water temperatures at all designated locations within the LSYR mainstem and
several tributaries. All thermographs have been deployed in the LSYR mainstem and its tributaries

for the dry season. Thermographs are downloaded monthly and the results are summarized in the
Annual Monitoring Report.

Lake Profiles:

Lake Cachuma water quality measurements (temperature, dissolved oxygen concentration and
total dissolved solids) at one meter intervals from the surface to the bottom of the lake (Lake
Profile) are taken once a month from April through December at the Hilton Creek Watering System
(HCWS) intake barge. This is considered to be at or near the deepest point in the lake and allows

for monitoring of lake stratification, water quality conditions at the intake level for the HCWS and
lake-turnoff.

Snorkel Surveys:

Snorkel surveys are conducted at the end of the spring, summer and fall each year. The spring
survey was completed in June 2013 and the summer survey was completed in September 2013.
The fall survey will be conducted in November and early December of this year. The full results will
be presented in the Annual Monitoring Report. Snorkel surveys are being conducted in association
with the required monitoring for WR 89-18 releases.

Cachuma Lake Oak Tree Restoration Program:

COMB staff, with guidance from the hired professional arborist, continues to implement the
Program and have successfully conducted all management actions as required. An update of the
project is provided in a separate Board memo.

Tributary Project Updates
Quiota Creek Crossing 1: Project construction began on 10/8/13. The contractor completed
the foundations for the bridge on schedule and the prefabricated ConTech bridge system was

Item 11
Page 1



installed on 10/24/13. The project should be completed by the middle of December. See the
specific Board memo for details.

Quiota Creek Crossing 0: No further progress has been made.
Quiota Creek Crossing 8: No further progress has been made.

Rancho Salsipuedes Cattle Exclusionary Fencing and Off-Channel Watering: The ranch
cattle operation has been recently leased to a new company who are willing to work with us
on implementing this project. Staff is in final negotiations with the managers of the property to
clarify details and implement the project. COMB has received a $16,703 grant for the project
through the Fish America Foundation. The project was approved and the grant accepted by
the COMB Board (Resolution 561) on 3/25/13 after review and recommendation for approval
by the COMB Board Fisheries Committee. The project was also reviewed by the COMB Board

Administrative Committee on 11/26/13. We hope to implement the project by the end of
January, 2014.

Salsipuedes Creek — Jalama Road Fish Ladder: No further progress has been made.

Surcharge Water Accounting

The following table summarizes the amount of Surcharge water used to date from each of the
three accounts at the end of last month (Table 1). All numbers come from Reclamation's Daily
Operations Report. The start time for the use of the Surcharge Water Accounts was 5/27/11, or the
last day of full surcharge. As of May 2012, all of the Fish Rearing Account waters have been used
and we are now using Project Yield to meet BO target flows. A WR 89-18 release began on
7/15/13 at 8:15 AM and ended on 12/1/13 at 2:00 PM; during these releases, no Fish Rearing
releases are debited as WR 89-18 releases exceed required target flows. Subtracted from the
Project Yield total was the Adaptive Management Account (AMA) release of 35 acre-feet in
October 2012 that was called for by the Adaptive Management Committee (AMC). A second AMA
release was called for by the AMC and began in June of 2013 that ran until the beginning of the
WR 89-18 releases; the release amounts will be reflected in next month’s Fisheries Report once
Reclamation determines the amount of AMA water used.

Table 1: Summary of the surcharge water accounting and use of Project Yield.

Accounts* ‘Allocation Amount Used** {Amount Remaining !

Units:! (acre-feet) @ (acre-feet) (acre-feet)
___ Fish Passage | 3,200 0 3,200
'Adaptive Management | 500, 35 465!
" Fish Rearing*™* | 5242, 52420 0
ProjectYield P 8841 :
! Total:] 8,942 14,118; 3,665!

* Originally was 9,200 and as of 2008 itis 8,942. |
* Values as of 11/30/13. |

= This water is or mesting required target flows. This s not an offcial account
and is what remains after subtracting the other two accounts. '

1

Reporting / Outreach / Training

Reporting: The 2011 Annual Monitoring Report (AMR) has been submitted to Reclamation. Staff
continues to work on the 2012 Annual Monitoring Report that will be sent to the Science Review
Team upon receiving comments from Reclamation on the 2011 AMR.

Item 11
Page 2



Outreach and Training: Staff continues to work with Quiota Creek watershed landowners,
interested parties within the Santa Ynez Valley and the County on a variety of fisheries related
issues. Staff gave two invited talks this past month at the, 1) Annual Meeting of the California
Association of Resource Conservation Districts in Napa on 11/14/13 entitled Southern Steelhead
within the Santa Ynez River, and 2) Orchard Pre-School in Ventura on 11/22/13 on the State of

Southern Steelhead in California.

Consultant Activity Summary:

HDR Fisheries Design Center (Mike Garello) — Design work for Quiota Creek Crossings 0+1.
Stetson Engineers (Ali Shahroody) — Santa Ynez River hydrological analyses.

CardnoENTRIX (Jean Baldrige) — BO compliance tasks and support.

Item 11
Page 3



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
METERED USE REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2013

LATERAT7 ACRE FEET [CATERALY ACRE FEET
STATION NAME METERED |STATION NAME METERED
CARPINTERIA WATER DISTRICT GOLETA WATER DISTRICT
Ortega South Flow 490.48 18+62 G. WEST 235.00
Asegra Road (0.89)] |78+00 Corona Del Mar FILTER Plant 902.30
Lambert Road (5.57)] [122+20 STOW RANCH 0.03
Toro Canyon (8.27) Bishop Ranch (Wynmark)(Water Rights) 0.00
Raytheon (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
Morehart (SWP) (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
GWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) 0.00
TOTAL 1,1373
MONTECITO WATER DISTRICT
260+79  BARKER PASS 113:
386+65 MWD YARD 36.06
437+07 VALLEY CLUB 5.09
499+65 E. VALLEY-ROMERO PUMP 346.32
599+27 TORO CANYON 8.27
510+95 ORTEGA CONTROL 25.45
510+95 MWD PUMP (SWD) 22.29
526+43 ASEGRA RD 0.89
555+80 CO. YARD 0.00
583+00 LAMBERT RD 5.57
MWD SWP CREDIT (Warren Act Contract) (562.96)
I
TOTAL 0.00
[CITY OF SANTA BARBARA
CATER INFLOW 2,411.80 |
" SO. FLOW (1,318.97)
Gibralter PENSTOCK (60.95)
Sheffield SHEF.LIFT 236.13
STANWOOD MTR TO SCC-credit 0.00
La Cumbre Mutual (SWP)(Warren Act) (100.00)
TOTAL 1,163.01 |
[S. Y. RIVER WTR CON DIST,, ID#1
COUNTY PARK, ETC 6.37
TOTAL 6.3
BREAKDOWN OF DELIVERIES BY TYPE:
STATE WTR CRD (200.00)] |STATE WTR DELIVERED TO LAKE 927.00
TOTAL 275775 | [STATE WATER TO SOUTH COAST (including from storage) 862.9
Note: ' BISHOP RANCH DIVERSION 00
COMB meter reads were taken on 10/31/2013 METERED DIVERSION 2,587.45
temr#4t2a—

Page 1




CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER PRODUCTION AND WATER USE REPORT
FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER 2013 AND THE WATER YEAR TO DATE

13-14 ENTITLEMENT

(All in rounded Acre Feet)
MONTH YTD
TOTAL TOTAL
WATER PRODUCTION:
Cachuma Lake (Tec. Diversion) 3,343 3,343
Tecolote Tunnel Infiltration 113 113
Glen Anne Reservoir 0 0
Cachuma Lake (County Park) 6 6
State Water Diversion Credit 863 863
Bishop Ranch Diversion 0 0
Meter Reads 2,587 2,587
So. Coast Storage gain/(loss) (16) (16)
Total Production 3,463 3,463
Total Deliveries 3,435 3,435
Unaccounted-for 28 28
% Unaccounted-for 0.81% 0.81%
GWD SB CITY MWD CVWD SYRWCD TOTAL
WATER USE: ID. #1
M&I 822 1,168 0 129 6 2,125
| Agricultural 315 0 147 462
TOTAL FOR MONTH 1,137 1,168 0 276 6 2,587
Same Mo/prev. yr 1,255 991 465 316 4 3,031
M&I Yr to date 822 1,168 0 129 6 2,125
|Ag. Yr to date 315 0 0 147 0 462
TOTAL YTD 1,137 1,168 0 276 6 2,587
USAGE % YTD 11.8% 10.6% 0.2% 9.1% 0.4% 8.7%
Previous Year/YTD 1,255 991 465 316 4 3,031
Evaporation 2 23 7 2 4 38
Evaporation, YTD 2 23 7 2 4 38
Entitlement 9,322 8,277 2,651 2,813 2,651 25,714
Carryover 216 2,677 782 179 475 4,329
Carryover Balances Spilled YTD 0 0 0 0 0 0
Surplus™ 0 0 0 0 0 0
State Water Exchange 119 0 159 53 (331) 0
Transfers/Adjustment * 0 293 (293) 0 0 0
Passthrough H20%* 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL AVAILABLE 9,657 11,247 3,299 3,045 2,795 30,043
REMAINING BALANCE 8,517 10,056 3,292 2,767 2,785 27,417
** City is operating under pass through mode declared November 2008.
State Water Deliveries for October to Lake Cachuma were: MWD 627 AF; CVWD 200 AF
GWD 0 AF(Morehart 0 AF); City of S.B. 0 AF; and LaCumbre 100 AF: (Ratheon 0 AF).
A Per SWP Exchange Agrmt GWD received 119 AF; MWD received 159 AF;
City of SB received 0 AF; and CVWD received 53 AF from ID#1 in October 2013.
® Transfer per Juncal agreement October 2013
Item #12a

Page 2



89.'2 IVLOL
deg ©
Bny Q .
npe
unp * <))
Kew £ mu
1dy 2 o
1B -
qe4
uer
LT
AON
8922 1081 196 0 0 0 100
ejoL ov I’IN ov 2N |ejoL Uuoy
SIADNVIVE ONINIVIAZY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 Ing
0 unp
0 Ae
0 Jdy
0 e
0 qed
0 uer
0 eL-le ]
0 AON
€5 eg €8+X3 L#al 120 0 0 8- 8
£18'C 008'L £10'} 6LL 8L} leg ujBeg Yo 1By 12N 1By 12N
|eloL ov I'?IN ov ?N |eloL J1NA3HOS LNIHHENO HILYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISIATY ANY 31NA3HOS SNOISIATY ANV 3TNAIHOS SNOISY¥3ANOD
9.2 yA4% 62l 6L} €182 |ejoL
deg
Bny
e
unp
Repy
1dy
Jep
qad
uep
L Tal
AON
86 4} (14 G6 $8 6.L) LLL 4 9.2 A4} 62t 6.1 15%:14 120
1ejoL — By 12N Jby 12N [ejoL Ad deng 1ejoL by 18N leop snopnesd  J2eA jueund Yjuo
108810y UOJjed0||y | Je8)-a10y 19e)-al0y JenoAue)  a|npayss
LINIWITLILNS LNZMHNO OL SIAONVIVE HIAOAHNYO OL aasn J3LVM TV.LOL panosddy
a39UVHO a3SN ¥3LVM Q3IDAUVHO a3sN ¥ILYM
SHIEI0L *8"IN'0°0 Aq pejepdn 3se
JoM3S|Q Je3e AojieA epsjuidied Aigu3 penuod

PL/0E/G 0} E1/L/01 BB J0BHUOD

2081-MG.LH# LOVILINOD - LOAr0Md VINNHOVD
aasN ¥ILVM 40 AUVINAINS



816'8 vioL
deg %
Bny - <
np * 0
unp E o
Aein o ©
Jdy = 0.
B=T7
(CE]
uep
%8Q
AON
8158 y022 PLEY 0 0 0 00
[eloL ov B ov BN 1ejoL yuow
SIONVIVE ONINIVINZY
0 dag
0 Bny
0 Inp
0 unp
0 Aep
0 ldy
0 Jepy
0 gsd
0 uep
0 %8@
0 AON
6LL 6LL 6L4+x3 Lial 100 0 0 oG}~ 051
2ze's 09+'z 298'9 oLg 9i2 leg ujBeg yiuop 1By 1IN 16y 12N
TEoL ov BT ov B [ej0L FINA3HOS LNIFHHND YILYM FOVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV S3INAIHOS SNOISY3ANOD
LEL'} Gle 2e8 9l [44] lejoL
des
Bny
Ly
unp
Repy
Jdy
Jep
aed
uep
22
AON
£26 952 299 09 951 9lz 4%4 (A Le1') Gle 228 oLz 2286 100
|e10.L Jby 12N JBy 12N “[BloL Ad deng TEI0L 1BY 12N JBsA snojAeld  JBBA Jueung yiuow
168)-810Y uojjedo||y | 188)-a10y 199)-a.0y JonoAue)  a|npeyos
LINIWITLILNT LNINNNO OL STONVIVE ¥3IAOANNYD OL a3sn ¥3LVM VL1O0L penolddy
Q39HVHD a3sn ¥aLVM
O39UVHD G350 ¥3LVM SLILEI0L *S'IN°0"D Aq pajepdn jseT
194381@ J83eM) B19j0D Az enuod

¥1/0€/6 10} €L/L/0} 1B\ JOBJUOD

208L-MS.Ll# LOVNLNOD - LOArO¥d YWNHOVD
assn ¥3.LVM 40 AYVINAINS



z62'e g\Ale)
dog (T
Bny mv_
np 3 ©
unp (0]
fen m w
1dy =0
N=T
qa4
uep
%3@
AON
L1L8'2 0 0 0 0 SLL PO
LT By KT By EX [E10L Yo
SIONVIVE ONINIVINEY
0 des
0 Bny
0 np
0 unp
0 Kew
0 Jdy
0 Jep
0 ged
0 uep
0 298Q
0 AON
(vel) (veL) eounr” £62-/661+X3 I#al 10 0 0 0 0
169'2 502 98e'2 0ip 12e 28L leg uiBeg Yluop 1By 12N 1By 12N
[ejoL 1By 12N 1By I [ejoL JINA3IHOS LNTFHHEND Y3LYM 3IOYVHOLS
SNOISIAZY ANV 2TNA3IHOS SNOISHIANOD
0 0 0 28L 1592 [e0L
deg
Bny
Inp
unp
Ren
Jdy
e
qed
uep
98Q
AON
0 0 0 0 L L L 0 0 0 e8L 1592 00
[EjoL By 3N 1By 2N [EIOL Ad “den3 €10} 16y s W IBoASnOMeld  JEBA Jueun) YIuoN
198)-2.10y UOBO0]|Y | 198)-210y 198)-210Y Janokue)  enpsyog
ANIW3TLILNT LNINYENO OL SIONVIVE ¥INOANUVI OL Q@3sn ¥3LVM TVLOL panoiddy
g39uVHO a3sn ¥3lvm QIOUVHO a3sn ¥ILVM
€LLEI0L 'G'IN'0"0 Aq pajepdn 3se
3914381Q 19381 ONIBJUO :Apuz joenuod

¥1/0€/6 101 €1/1/0} “1e3\ 10BAUOD

2081-¥8 .1 LOVHLNOD - LO3rodd YIWNHOVD

d3asn ¥3LVM 40 ANVINNNS



950°0L IviolL

0

0458 0 058

98| 98yl

ONINIVINZY

'8N
SIAONVIVE

[ejoL

620 JE10L

€62
112'8

~NMO
=% OCoocoocococoooco
NN

©

leaunr g62+/Hodas YMOQ 938 = 0+X3 L#Al

119'2 £29'C [eg uibag

1)
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNAIHOS

TEI0L

IS lejoL

deg
Bny
np
unp
e
Jdy
JepN
qed
uer
%eg
AON
100
Uiuon

dag -

Bny
e
unp
Kew
Jdy
JeN
qed
uep
08Qq
AON
10
UIuo

0
16y

|24

L6L'L 16L°L 89L'L

8oL’}

89L'L

8911

89L'L

elol 1By 12N by

12N [EjoL Ad dend

1Ej0}

1By

1IN

FEETE
LNIWITLILNI LNIHNNO OL
a39uVHD SN ¥ILVM

UOREd0|lY

198)-210y
SIONVIVE HIAOAHMYO OL
a39UVYHO 3SN HILVM

o0)-00y

a3sn ¥3LVM TvLOL

P1/0£/6 [0} €L/L/0L JESA 10BAUOD

ELILE

©
N
A
H ©
()
E8
g8
0 0 0
12N JBy 12N
3TNAIHIS LNIHHND YILYM 3OVHOLS
SNOISH3IANOD
1192 Ll28 [eloL
deg
Bny
nr
unp
ey
Jdy
e
ged
uep
%8a
AON
1192 1128 0
JEBA SnojAeld  JBBA Jueund YIUON
JanokuB)  9lnpayos
paaoiddy
0L "S'IW°0°0 Aq pajepdn jse
eeqieg gjueg jo H1o Apuz 1euod

2081L-¥GLI# LOVHLNOD - LO3r0Yd YNNHOVD
aasn ¥3.LvM 40 AAVINIAINS



v8L'Z

IvLlOL

ocee 2'eesl 8'964

(14 S

oy

289

IejoL 16y

12N
S3ONVIVE

1By
ONINIVINTY

12N

TEi0L

pasn ‘d'v
S)YVd ALNNOD

Oo0oo0oOO0cocoooooo

(09)
£98

(592)
88.'L

esy 9l

Siy

6G1-PMU/0-A11/6 | L -PMB/EG-PMAD X3
[eg ujBsg

[EjoL 1By

12N
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNA3HOS

1By 12N

el

deg
Bny
e
unp
fen
Jdy
Je
qad
uep
BETal
AON
0
Yluo

dag
Bny
Ly
unp
ke
1dy
Jey
qad
uep
%2a
AON
0
Uuo

0
1By

0 0 0

0 17

117

o

Oococoooocoo0co0co0oo0oo0co

9

[E10L 1By

12N

16y 12N

1ej0.

Ad deAg

lejo.L

1By

12N

190)-010y
LNIWITLILND ININNNO OL
J39yVHI SN ¥3LVM

j88-a.10y

SIONVIVE ¥ZAOANNYO OL
a39¥VHO 3SN ¥ILYM

je8j-a10Y

a3asn ¥3LVM TV.LOL

¥1/0€/6 ‘01 EL/L/01 :JEI JOBJUOD

L#al 9913810 UOHRAIBSUOD J9)B/ JBATY ZAUA BjUES

B2

0

12N
FINAIHOS LNIHHND

0 0
1By 12N

SNOISH3ANOD

Sy 1692

Siv 1892

Jes A snojAsld JesA uaund

JanoAue) 8|npayos

pencsddy

£/01 *S'IN°0D Aq pajepdn jse

Item #12a
Page 7

‘3LONs

HILVM JOVHOLS

ejoL

deg
Bny

e
unp
Reyy
Jdy
Je
CEE]
uep
oeq
AON
0

Hjuon

:Apu3 yoenuod

20B1-¥SLH# LOVYLINGD - 103r0dd vINNHOVO

aasn YALYM 40 AUVININNS



8Lv'Le IvioL

deg ©
Bny m 0
inp ** [0)
unp m (o))
Ken O ©
1dy = 0.
Jepy
qed
uep
2aQ
AON
£69v¢ 8265 87991 14 L6vL §2le LE'9 120
[ZCT 1By 12N 1By 1N [e1oL pasn AV Yluopw
SAONVIVE ONINIVINIY SMHYd ALNNOD
0 0 0 0 0 0 dag
0 0 0 0 0 0 Bny
0 0 0 0 0 0 e
0 0 0 0 0 0 unp
0 0 (] 0 0 0 Rep
0 0 0 0 0 0 Jdy
0 0 0 0 0 0 en
0 0 0 0 0 0 qed
0 0 0 0 0 0 uer
0 0 0 0 0 0 el=la}
0 0 0 0 0 0 AON
0 (c12) t4¥4 0 0 0 190 0 0 obz- (1124
pLL'se £1£'9 Lov'6lL ¥ee'l $10'S 6ze'y |eg uibeg Yiuo 1By I?2N 4By I8N
[ejoL 1By 12N 1By I1?IN [elol FTINAIHOS INIHHND YALYM 39VH0LS
SNOISIAZY ANV 3TNA3HOS SNOISH3IANOD
1862 29r [TA%3 6zey yLLSC |eloL
0 0 dsg
0 0 Bny
0 0 Ing
0 0 unp
0 0 Aep
] 0 Jdy
0 0 =]
0 0 qed
0 0 uep
0 1} %8dg
0 0 AON
120'L 80¢€ elL GGl Bb'L $09'L 996t 8€ 1862 414 6zL'e %bL'8 B2EY L1162 00
[B10L 16y 12N [ 12N [ejol (] _deng [E10] Ioy 12N % 98N JEBASNOjAGld  JBOA JUBLND Liuonw
1980y UGHESO|Y ] J60-010Y jeej-e.0y Jenokued  ejnpauos
LINIWITLILNTG INIHNNO OL SIONYIVE ¥IAOANNYO OL assn ¥3LVM V1oL panoiddy
A39AVYHI @3SN ¥3LVM a39UVYHO a3sn ¥3.LVM
€L/LEI0L "S'IN"0"D Aq pejepdn 3seT
AouaBy saje\) *09 Biegleg ejues :Ajpug yoequo)

¥1/0€/6 0} €L/L/0) “JEBA JOBJUOD

2081-H9.LH# LOVYLNOD - LOArO¥d VINNHOVD
assn ¥=3LVM 40 AUVINANG



CACHUMA OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE BOARD
WATER STORAGE REPORT

GLEN ANNIE RESERVOIR
Capacity at 385' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 334" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

LAURO RESERVOIR
Capacity at 549' elevation:

Capacity at sill of intake at 512" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

ORTEGA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 460" elevation:
Capacity at outlet at elevation 440"

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

CARPINTERIA RESERVOIR
Capacity at 384' elevation:
Capacity at outlet elevation 362";

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

TOTAL STORAGE IN RESERVOIRS
Change in Storage

CACHUMA RESERVOIR*
Capacity at 750' elevation:
Capacity at sill of tunnel 660" elevation:

Stage of Reservoir Elevation
Water in Storage

Area

Evaporation

Inflow

Downstream Release WR8918
Fish Release (Hilton Creek)
Outlet

Spill/Seismic Release

State Project Water

Change in Storage

Tecolote Diversion

Rainfall: Month: 0.34 Season:

MONTH: October 2013

518 Acre Feet
21 Acre Feet

347.00 Feet
87.85 Acre Feet

600 Acre Feet
84.39 Acre Feet

546.80 Feet
545.79 Acre Feet

65 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

450.30 Feet
30.30 Acre Feet

45 Acre Feet
0 Acre Feet

376.30 Feet
26.37 Acre Feet

602.46 Acre Feet
-15.57 Acre Feet

186,636 Acre Feet
25,668 Acre Feet

706.86 Feet

86,021 AF
1,759

551.7 AF
121 AF
2701.9 AF
402.0 AF
0.0 AF
0 AF
927.1 AF
-5,900 AF
3,343.2 AF

0.36 Percent of Normal: 40%

Item #12a

Page 9



Page 10

©
N
g
+*
S
D
0 0 0 fo 0 0 frev o 0 0 0 [Jeeer Jo 0 9yl 0sz |0 0sz  [|8L6T ejol
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jequieseq
0 0 (i} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (I ] 0 ()} o o 0 0 (i 0 JequienoN
0 0 0 0 0 0 69 0 0 0 o |o €95 |0 v9  |L29 00z |0 00z |/zé Jeqoio0
0 (] 0 0 0 0 26 0 0 o o o ses |0 0 14] s |o 0s z26 Jequieides
0 0 0 0 0 0 09 0 0 0 o |o le o (i} 18 0 0 0 144 18nBny/|
0 [} 0 0 0 0 o (] 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 ()} o 0 0 0 0 0 Ainp
0 0 [ 0 0 (o 62 0 0 0 0 o o |o 5 o 0 LS 0 0 0 L12 eunp
0 0 (i 0 (i (i 08 0 0 0 0 0 o |o LI [ 0 o€l 0 0 0 912 ke
0 0 o 0 0 0 og 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 oe Iudy
0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 0 o |o 0 0 ()} 0 0 0 0 (14 yosB\
0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aieniged
0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 o |o 0 [ (] 0 0 0 0 0 Arenuep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o |o 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 pmud ‘feg
L0z
S o} [pauaig [exe o) paiols [ee7 oif OS 0} [lids/deas paios ol Os o} e o 0s 0 axeTolf aMvIoL | HINOW
pARG TN PAled SASM pAled | PAled OMWDT PAleafl PAIBQ aMO pARa | PAlBa  '8'S u%n._ PAed| /deA3 amiN PAleq | ssuesl paled aMAD PAled | adAnaa
(+93em 8buBYOX® 10 LAl ‘AOMUAS 9PN|OU] Jou S30d) AINO LSYOD HLNOS - ONILNNOIOV LO3rONd HMIALVM ILV.LS aN0D
0 0 0 Ive ve fJeve o 0 0o Jo o0 Jo Jo 0 0 o Jo 0 0 0 Jese [ejol |
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Jaquissad
0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 o |o 0 0 (V] 0 0 0 o5 Jaquenon
0 0 0 0 0 55 0 0 0 0 0 o |o 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 1890100
0 0 0 0 0 b 0 0 0 0 0 o |0 0 (] (i} 0 0 0 0 00l Jequieides
0 0 0 e ve 0g 0 0 0 0 0 0 o |o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 147 isnbny|
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o |0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 0 0 Anp
0 0 0 0 0 o¢ 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0o |0 0 0 0 0 0 a 0 9¢ sunp
0 0 0 0 0 £2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (>4 fep
0 0 0 0 0 T4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o |0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ST ludy
0 0 0 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0S Yoz
0 0 0 0 0 st 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o (o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sl fierugqed
0 0 0 0 0 02 0 0 0 0 0 0 o |o 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0z Kenuep
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pmu4 ‘feg
(4114
S O} [palols [eXeT o} pelojs [exe o}f OS 0 [lids/deAl peiois 080} eT o MIN 0} OS o} eerol 3IMNVIOL | HINOW
PAIRG OIN PANeQ | PAled SASY PAeQ | PAeQ PAed MO PAIed ,_2_8 /deA3 MW paieq |f JsuelL pAled AMAD PAIBd | A¥AT3Q

IEEE

ueyaxa 1o L#al ‘GOMYAS 8pnjoul jou s30Q) ATNO LSVOO HLNOS - ONILNNODIY LOAMO¥d MALVM ILVLS giNOD



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

DECEMBER 2013 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: December 4, 2013
DAY  ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ——— RELEASE - AF, ————— EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
IN LAKE CHANGE AF. AF. AF. TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
704.39 81,757
1 704.35 81,689 -68 8.5 15 .0 52.5 7.5 9.0 .0 90 .09 .00
2 704.30 81,604 -85 -10.1 9.4 0 66.3 75 1.0 .0 95 .02 .00
3 704.26 81,536 -68 -4.6 11.0 .0 63.6 75 0 0 33 .03 .00
4 704.21 81,451 -85 1.4 76 0 71.2 75 .0 .0 128 137 .00
TOTAL (AF) -306 7.3 29.5 0 2536 30.0 10.0 0 346 37 .00
(AVG) 81,570
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

ltem #12b
Page 1



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
U.S. BUREAU OF RECLAMATION-CACHUMA PROJECT-CALIFORNIA

NOVEMBER 2013 LAKE CACHUMA DAILY OPERATIONS RUN DATE: December 1, 2013
DAY  ELEV STORAGE COMPUTED* CCWA PRECIPON ——— RELEASE -AF. ——— EVAP  PRECIP
ACRE-FEET INFLOW INFLOW RES. SURF. HILTON AF. INCH INCHES
INLAKE CHANGE AF, AF. AF.  TUNNEL CREEK OUTLET SPILLWAY
706.86 86,021
1 706.78 85,881 -140 11.6 43 .0 87.5 76 45.0 0 158 150 .00
2 706.69 85,724 157 9.4 18 .0 100.1 7.6 45,0 0 155 147 .00
3 706.59 85,549 175 -6.6 0.0 .0 1007 7.9 47,0 0 128 122 .00
4 706.50 85,392 -157 45 0.0 .0 98.5 76 44,0 0 114 109 .00
5 706.41 85,234 -158 5.3 0.0 .0 84.4 76 45.0 0 157 150 .00
6 706.32 85,077 -157 37 0.0 .0 92.4 76 45.0 0 157 150 .00
7 706.21 84,884 -193 1.8 0.0 .0 1185 7.6 53.0 0 157 150 .00
8 706.10 84,692 192 16.1 0.0 .0 1323 76 53.0 0 152 146 .00
9 705.99 84,500 -192 -11.9 0.0 .0 1065 75 52.0 0 141 135 .00
10  705.90 84,345 -155 14.2 0.0 .0 93.0 75 53.0 0 157 151 .00
11 705.80 84,172 173 -11.8 0.0 .0 83.0 7.3 59.0 0 19 115 .00
12 705.70 84,000 172 11.9 0.0 .0 1047 74 61.0 0 108 .104 .00
13 705.60 83,828 172 0.5 0.0 .0 95.8 75 61.0 0 82 079 .00
14 70550 83,656 -172 205 0.0 .0 1096 74 60.0 0 155 150 .00
15  705.40 83,483 173 26.4 0.0 .0 1200 74 61.0 0 110 107 .00
16 705.30 83,311 172 -1.9 0.0 .0 91.5 75 61.0 0 101 .098 .00
17 705.19 83,121 -190 29.7 0.0 .0 86.0 75 60.0 .0 68 .066 .00
18 705.12 83,001 -120 26.4 0.0 .0 70.6 75 61.0 0 73 .07 .00
19 705.02 82,828 173 9.1 0.0 0 90.0 75 60.0 0 64 062 .00
20 704.94 82,692 -136 17.5 0.0 14 80.7 75 61.0 0 57 .056 .01
21 704.89 82,607 -85 -14.6 0.0 94.0 89.6 74 61.0 .0 64 062 66
22 704.82 82,488 -119 242 0.0 1.4 89.3 75 46.0 0 18 018 .01
23 70475 82,369 -119 1.6 0.0 43 66.6 75 420 .0 88 .086 .03
24  704.68 82,250 -119 4.3 0.0 0 59.3 75 420 .0 59 .058 .00
25 70463 82,165 -85 -1.5 239 .0 48.5 76 42,0 0 93 .09 .00
26 70457 82,063 -102 -1.8 23.8 .0 62.3 75 43,0 0 112 110 .00
27 70452 81,978 -85 36.7 14.9 .0 71.5 75 420 0 156 .153 .00
28 704.46 81,876 -102 10.4 155 .0 63.2 74 420 0 153 150 .00
29 70443 81,825 -51 5.2 15.2 60.8 60.2 74 420 0 122 120 43
30 70439 81,757 -68 0.1 15.2 0 47.4 75 24,0 0 44 043 .00
TOTAL (AF) 4,264 133.8 1146 161.9 2,603.7 2254 1,513.0 .0 3322 3209 1.14
(AVG) 83,558
COMMENTS:

* COMPUTED INFLOW IS THE SUM OF CHANGE IN STORAGE, RELEASES, AND EVAPORATION MINUS PRECIP ON THE RESERVOIR SURFACE AND CCWA
INFLOW.

DATA BASED ON 24-HOUR PERIOD ENDING 0800.
INDICATED OUTLETS RELEASE INCLUDE ANY LEAKAGE AROUND GATES.

Item #12b
Page 2



Santa Barbara County Community Services Department
Parks Division, Cachuma Lake Recreation Area

Summary of Aquatic Invasive Species Vessel Inspection Program
and Early Detection Monitoring Program: OCTOBER 2013

CACHUMA LAKE BOAT LAUNCH DATA:

Cachuma Lake Recreation Area
Boat Launch Data -- OCTOBER 2013

Boat Launch Tags: Cachuma
Lake Boat Launch Tags are
attached to boat and trailer.
These boats have not been
removed from trailer since last

Inspection Data

Total Vessels entering Park 233 visit to lake and are not
Total Vessels launched 231 subject to .|ns;.)ect|on al
decontamination.

Total Vessels Quarantined 21 1%

Returning with Boat Launch Tag 135 | 58% No mussel species have been
— ) located on any vessel

Arriving new: Inspected, washed 47 | 20% entering Cachuma Lake as of

Kayak/Canoe: Inspected 49 | 21% October 31, 2013.

4-stroke engines 51 | 22%

2-strokes, W/CARB star ratings 75 | 32%

2-strokes, NO emissions ratings 56 | 24%

Quarantine Data

Total Vessels Quarantined 2
Quarantined 7 days 0
Quarantined 14 days 2

Quarantine Reasons -- May be several for 1 boat

Water on vessel 0|
Debris on hull

Plug installed

From infected county
Ballast tanks

Boat longer than 24 feet
Out-of-state
Unspecified

oo |O|N|O|O

Demographic Data
Quarantined from infected county
Quarantined from SB County 0

CACHUMA LAKE QUAGGA SURVEY:

N

Summary: No Dreissenid mussels were detected

Inspection site: Cachuma Lake Marina, Santa Barbara County, California

Inspection Date and Time : 2013.10.18; 1000 — 1400 PDT

Method: 12 PVC/Cement Sampling Stations; 256 linear feet of line

Surveyors: Liz Gaspar (Parks Division, CSD), Brandon Johns, Keith Yaeger (Sea Grant).
Lake Elevation: 708.19 from maximum of 753 feet

Prepared by Liz Gaspar, based on inspections and data collected by Cachuma Lake Staff and Park Hosts, and Sea Grant staff and interns
G:\PARKS-OPERATIONS\MID COUNTY\CACHUMA\QUAGGA MUSSELS\Quagga Inspections\Inspection

Summaries\Cachuma Quagga Reports\Cachuma Quagga Reports 2013\ANS Inspection&Survey Summ 2013.10.doc

ltem #12¢
Page 1



